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APPENDIX A
ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS OF ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC.

The information in this Appendix A constitutes the annual report to stockholders that is required by Securities

Exchange Commission Rule 14a-3. The Company is sendmg you the annual repott-in ‘this format th]S year instead of the

“glossy” annual report you received in prior years in order to reduce costs. You \\’111 not receive a “glossy” annual report
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002. The annual report consists of the followmg ‘
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
of Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. and
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2002 present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2002 have been
prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Nebraska Department of Insurance imposes risk-based capital requirements on insurance
entities, including the Company. At December 31, 2002, the Company’s total adjusted capital is at the mandatory action
level based on the risk-based capital calculation required by the Nebraska Department of Insurance. Failure to meet the
capital requirements has exposed the Company to regulatory sanctions that include restrictions on operations and growth,
and placing the Company under an order of regulatory control. These matters raise substantial doubt about the ability of
the Company to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on
many factors, one of which is regulatory action. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are described in Note 1.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome
of this uncertainty.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed it method of accounting for
goodwill and other intangible assets to conform to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets, which was adopted by the Company as of January 1, 2002,

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

March 31, 2003
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (dollars in thousands except share data)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

ASSETS

Investments:
Fixed maturities available-for-sale, at fair value (amortized cost of $4,381)
Short-term and other investments, at cost, which approximates market

Real estate
Restricted short-term investments, at cost, which approximates market (Note 1)

Cash

Receivables, net (Note 3)

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $1,526 and $1,249
Other assets

Deferred income tax (Note 4)

Discontinued operations:
Investments:
Fixed maturities available-for-sale, at fair value (Note 13)
Marketable equity securities available-for-sale, at fair value (Note 13)

Real estate
Short-term investments, at cost, which approximates market

Cash

Receivables, net (Note 14)

Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid fosses and loss adjustment expenses
Prepaid reinsurance premiums

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Excess of cost over acquired net assets

Other assets

Discontinued operations

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable Preferred Securities of AICI Capital Trust, holding
solely Junior Subordinated Debentures of the Company (Notes 2 and $)

Discontinued operations:
Losses and loss adjustment expenses (Note 15)
Unearned premiums
Amounts payable to reinsurers
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Discontinued operations

Total liabilities
Common stock subject to redemption (Note 6)

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 10 and 19)

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, none issued
Common stock, $.40 par value, 40,000,000 shares authorized; 15,685,473 and 15,663,503 shares issued
Capital in excess of par value
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax
Accumulated deficit
Common stock subject to redemption (Note 6)
Treasury stock, at cost, 1,463,591 and 1,209,520 shares
Contingent stock, 20,396 shares

Total stockholders' equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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2002 2001
s - $ 4476
3,081 7,202

14 14

- 27,860
3,095 39,552
22 77

. 253
1,089 1,362
3,359 4,591

- 33711
7,565 79,546
114,699 86,500
7,339 5,126
3,026 3,041
11,323 78,146
136,387 172,813
5,622 11,382
81,537 182,000
169,257 428,848
166 22481
3,003 15,313

. 31,310

55 16,139
396,027 880,286
$403,592  $959,832
$ 3166 $ 952
94,875 94.875
98,041 95,827
295,121 597,392
232 23,740

205 22,393
63,857 62.576
359.415 706,101
457,456 801,928
. 2,629
6,274 6,265
199,660 199,600
705 (1,009)
(230,305)  (20,676)
- (2,629)
(25,969) (26,047
(229) (229
(53,864) 155275
$403,592  $959,832




ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands except per share data)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

Revenues:
Net investment income
Net realized capital gains

Costs and expenses:
General and administrative expenses

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense

Loss before income taxes and discontinued operations

Income tax expense (benefit) (Note 4):
Current
Deferred
Change in valuation allowance

Loss from continuing operations

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax
Net loss

Loss per share (Note 8):
Basic and diluted
Loss from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations
Net loss

2002 2001 2000
$ 587 0§ 1940 § 2386
- 545 -
587 2,485 2,386
1,433 1,061 1,919
(846) 1,424 467
(8,688) (8,682) (8,677)
(9,534) (7,258) (8,210)
(434) - (3,026)
(2,903) (2,540) 93
9,330 ; .
5,993 (2,540) (2,933)
(15,527) (4,718) (5,277)
(194,191) (4,351) (23,572)
$(209,718)  $ (9,069)  $ (28,849)
$ (1.08) $ (033) $ (0.37)
(13.56) (0.30) (1.65)
(14.65) (0.63) (2.02)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (in thousands)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

2002 2001 2000
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $(209,718)  § (9,069)  $(28,849)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash from operating
activities:
Deferred tax expense (benefit) 6,427 (2,540) 93
Realized capital gains - (545) -
Discontinued operations 166,989 26,859 30,400
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables 253 401 1,295
Income tax receivable - - 1,927
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,214 (468) 604
Other, net 1,505 (729) 726
Net cash from operating activities (32,330) 13,909 6,196
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales of investments available-for-sale - 8,162 -
Proceeds from maturities of investments available-for-sale 4,388 - -
Proceeds from sale of subsidiaries, net of cash sold - 10,188 -
Purchases of investments available-for-sale - (8,516) -
Purchases of short-term investments - - (3,960)
Change in restricted short-term investments 27,860 5,190 (1,700)
Cash paid in acquisition - (27,400) -
Net cash from investing activities 32,248 (12,376) (5,660)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Redemption of common stock (4,163) - -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 69 534 201
Net cash from financing activities (4,094) 534 201
Net increase (decrease) in cash and short-term investments (4,176) 2,067 737
Cash and short-term investments at beginning of year 7,279 5,212 4,475
Cash and short-term investments at end of year $ 3,103 $ 7,279 $ 5212

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000
(Columnar Amounts in Thousands Except Per Share Data)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Operations — Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”)
historically has been an agricultural risk management company providing comprehensive insurance products
{“Agricultural Segment”) and a provider of property and casualty insurance (“Property and Casualty Segment”).
Due to the financial condition of the Company and regulatory restrictions placed on the Company in the fourth
quarter of 2002, the Company neither intends nor has the ability to continue its operations in the Agricultural
Segment or the Property and Casualty Segment. As such, all operations in these segments have been presented
as discontinued operations. Assets and liabilities have been reflected separately as discontinued operations on
the consolidated balance sheets.

The Company’s results may be influenced by factors which are largely beyond the Company’s control.
Important among such factors are changes in state and federal regulations, changes in the reinsurance market,
including the ability and willingness of reinsurers to pay claims, changes in tax laws, financial market
performance, changes in federal policies or court decisions affecting coverages, changes in the rate of inflation,
interest rates and general economic conditions.

Principles of Consolidation — The Company’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of its
majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. American
Growers Insurance Company (*AGIC”), the Company’s subsidiary previously conducting insurance operations
within the Agricultural Segment, was placed into rehabilitation by the District Court of Lancaster County,
Nebraska on December 20, 2002. Effective as of December 20, 2002, AGIC and its subsidiaries ceased to be
under the control of the Company and are not included as consolidated subsidiaries of the Company after that
date. As the Company’s equity interest in AGIC and its subsidiaries is negative, the Company has reflected its
investment in AGIC and its subsidiaries at fair market value of zero as the Company is no longer responsible for
AGIC’s net liabilities.

Going Concern — The Company’s only consolidated insurance subsidiary at December 31, 2002, Acceptance
Insurance Company (“AIC”), is regulated by the Nebraska Department of Insurance (“NEDOI”). As discussed
in Note 17, AIC is currently under supervision by the NEDOI. AIC reported total statutory policyholders’
deficit of approximately $75.0 million at December 31, 2002. The Company’s statutory equity was
significantly impacted by the non-admission of pledged investments totaling approximately $89.9 million,
under statutory accounting principles. The NEDOI Director (“Director”) currently has the authority to increase
regulatory control of AIC by requesting an appropriate court to enter an Order of Rehabilitation or an Order of
Liquidation, with or without a change in the financial condition of AIC. The Company believes increased
regulatory control of AIC would have a significant negative impact on the Company.

Additionally, there is significant uncertainty as to whether AIC will be able to meet its future cash flow needs.
A major portion of AIC’s investments are pledged (See Note 19) and AIC’s ability to meet its cash flow needs
will be highly dependent upon AIC’s ability to get significant amounts of pledged funds released. Additionally,
AIC’s cash flows are significantly impacted by any changes in the expected payout of insurance losses and loss
adjustment expenses (See Note 15). AIC’s ability to meet its cash flow needs is also dependent upon the timely
recovery of reinsurance balances, including the favorable resolution of balances currently in dispute (See Note
10). While based upon current expectations AIC would likely have the ability to meet its cash flow needs
through December 31, 2003, there can be no assurances considering the significant uncertainties that exist.

There is also significant uncertainty as to whether Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. (“AICI”) will be able
to meet its cash flow needs. AICI has deferred interest payments on its Trust Preferred Securities, as permitted
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by the trust agreement and indenture (See Note 5), and has disputed or denied payments of certain other
liabilities and commitments. While based upon current expectations AICI would likely have the ability to meet
its cash flow needs through December 31, 2003, there can be no assurances considering the significant
uncertainties that exist.

Insurance Accounting — The Company wrote multi-peril crop insurance (“MPCI”) and crop revenue coverage
(“CRC”) pursuant to terms established by the Federal Risk Management Agency {(“RMA™). As used herein, the
term MPCI includes CRC. The Company issued and administered MPCI policies, for which it received
administrative fees, and the Company participated in a profit sharing arrangement in which it received from the
government a portion of the aggregate profit, or paid a portion of the aggregate loss, with respect to the business
‘it wrote. The Company’s share of profit or loss from its MPCI business is determined after the crop season
ends on the basis of a profit sharing formula established by law and the Risk Management Agency (“"RMA”).
Due to the nature of several of the CRC products whereby results are based on the market prices of various
commodities in the fourth quarter, as well as yields, and the significance of CRC as a percentage of MPCI, the
Company historically has recorded its initial estimate of profit or loss for MPCI and related products in the
fourth quarter. Due to the significance of known and estimatible losses for the 2002 crop year, the Company
recorded its initial estimate of loss for MPCI and related products in the third quarter of 2002. Any changes in
estimates typically occur during the following two to three quarters, after the claim adjustment process is
substantially complete. The Company receives its profit share in cash or it must pay 1its share of losses. For
statement of operations purposes, gross premiums written consist of the aggregate amount of MPCI premiums
paid by agricultural producers, and do not include any related federal premium subsidies.  Additionally, any
profit share earned by the Company, net of the cost of third party excess of loss reinsurance, is shown as net
premiums written, which equals net premiums earned for MPCI business; whereas, any share of losses payable
by the Company is charged to losses and Joss adjustment expenses. MPCI premiums received during the year
which correspond to next year’s crop season are deferred until the next year. Insurance underwriting expenses
are presented net of administrative fees received from the RMA for reimbursement of costs incurred by the
Company.

Unearned premiums represent the portion of Property and Casualty Segment premiums written which relates to
the unexpired term of policies and are calculated generally using the pro rata method. The Company also
records a liability for policy claims based on its review of individual claim cases and the estimated ultimate
settlement amounts. This liability also includes estimates of claims incurred but not reported based on
Company and industry paid and reported claim and settlement expense experience. Differences which arise
between the ultimate liability for claims incurred and the liability established, which may be matenal are
reflected in the statement of operations in the period such information becomes known.

Statements of Cash Flows — The Company aggregates cash and short-term investments with maturity dates of
three months or less from the date of purchase for purposes of reporting cash flows. Restricted short-term
investments are not considered a cash equivalent.

Restricted Short-Term Investments — The restricted short-term investments balance was comprised of
investments deposited with a trustee for the Company’s issuance of an outstanding letter of credit relating to
reinsurance coverage. During the fourth quarter of 2002, the reinsurer drew down the entire letter of credit for
current and future reinsurance balances due in a net amount of $27.5 million.

Investments — Investments in fixed maturities include bonds and notes and investments in marketable equity
securities include common and nonredemptive preferred stocks. All investments in fixed maturities and
marketable equity securities have been classified as available-for-sale and certain marketable equity securities
do not pay dividends. Available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value with the unrealized gains and losses
reported as a separate component of other accumulated comprehensive income (loss), net of tax. Realized
investment gains and losses on sales of securities are determined on the specific identification method.

The Company reviews investments of an issuer carried at a net unrealized loss at each balance sheet date. If in
management’s judgment, the decline in value is other than temporary, the cost of the investment is written down
to fair value with a corresponding charge to earnings. Factors considered in determining whether an
impairment exists include: the financial condition, business prospects and creditworthiness of the issuer, the
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length of time that the asset value has been less than cost, and the Company’s ability and intent to hold such
investments until the fair value recovers.

Real estate is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value and is non-income producing.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is recognized principally using the straight-line method over periods of three to ten years.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. In particular, estimates of unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses and related
recoverables under reinsurance agreements are subject to considerable estimation judgement due to the inherent
uncertainty in projecting ultimate claim amounts that will be reported and settled over a period of many years.
In addition, estimates and assumptions associated with reinsurance assumed, the determination of fair value of
invested assets and related impairments require considerable judgment by management. Actual results may
differ significantly from those estimates.

Stock-Based Compensation — The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (“SFAS No. 1237), Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,
establishing financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based compensation plans. As permitted by
SFAS No. 123, the Company will continue to use the method prescribed by the Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25 (“APB 25%), Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees. Companies using APB 25 are required
to make pro forma footnote disclosures of net income and earnings per share as if the fair value method of
accounting, as defined in SFAS No. 123, had been applied.

Recent Statements of Financial Accounting Standards — In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 (“SFAS No. 141”), Business
Combinations, and Statement No. 142 (“SFAS No. 142”), Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No.
141 requires business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the purchase method
of accounting and specifies the criteria for recognition of intangible assets separately from goodwill.

SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized,
but instead tested for impairment at least annually. Intangible assets with a determinable useful life will
continue to be amortized over that period. The adoption of SFAS No. 142 had no impact on the Company’s
financial statements at January 1, 2002. With the adoption of SFAS No. 142 on January 1, 2002 goodwill is no
longer amortized and in accordance with SFAS No. 142 the goodwill is tested for impairment annually and
between annual tests if an event occurs that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting
unit. During the second quarter, the Company completed the transitional goodwill impairment test required by
SFAS No. 142 and determined that there was no goodwill impairment. As a result of the significant operating
losses and the discontinuance of the Agricultural Segment, the Company reevaluated the recoverability of the
goodwill and intangible assets during the third and fourth quarters of 2002. Based upon the results of such
reviews, it was determined that the intangible asset related to non-competition agreements, approximately $5.7
million, and the goodwill carried on the books of the Company at approximately $30.0 million were impaired
and were written down to zero.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net loss and loss per share for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000 to amounts adjusted for the exclusion of goodwill amortization is as follows:
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Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Net loss as reported $(209,718) $(5,069) $(28,849)
Goodwill amortization - 1,136 944
Net ioss as adjusted $(209,718)  $(7,933)  $(27,905)
Loss per share as reported § (1465 § (063) § (2.02)
Goodwill amortization - 0.08 0.07
Loss per share as adjusted $ (14.65) % (055 % (195

In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143 (“SFAS No. 1437),
Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. SFAS No. 143 requires recognition on the balance sheet of legal
obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction,
development and/or normal operation of such assets. Additionally, at the time an asset retirement obligation
(“ARO”) is recognized, an ARO asset of the same amount is recorded and depreciated. This pronouncement 1s
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. The Company is evaluating the impact that adoption of
this standard will have on its consolidated financial statements.

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 (“SFAS No. 144”),
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, which addresses the financial accounting and
reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets. The adoption of SFAS No. 144 resulted in the

impairment of certain long-lived assets and the recording of insurance operations as discontinued operations
(See Note 18).

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 146 (“SFAS No. 1467),
Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities, which addresses financial accounting and
reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities. This pronouncement is effective for exit or
disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002, with early application encouraged. The Company
has elected to adopt SFAS No. 146 during 2002. As noted above, the Company has exited its Agricultural
Segment and Property and Casualty Segment operations during 2G02. In the Property and Casualty Segment,
the Company expects to incur approximately $1.1 million of termination benefits, of which approximately
$131,000 have been expensed in discontinued operations — underwriting expenses during 2002 (See Note 12).

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 45, Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others. Initial recognition and
initial measurement provisions of this interpretation are applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees issued
or modified after December 31, 2002. The disclosure requirements are effective for financial statements of
annual periods ending after December 15, 2002.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, which addresses the
consolidation of certain entities (“variable interest entity”) when control exists through other than voting
interests. FIN 46 requires that a variable interest entity be consolidated by the holder of the majority of the risks
and rewards associated with the activities of the variable interest entity. FIN 46 is effective immediately for
variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities created prior to February
1, 2003, FIN 46 is effective for the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003, and may be applied
retroactively or prospectively. The Company does not anticipate any impact from the adoption of FIN 46.

Reclassifications — Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year
presentation.
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2.  FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In determining fair value, the Company used quoted market prices when available. For instruments where
quoted market prices were not available, the Company used independent pricing services or appraisals by the
Company’s management. Those services and appraisals reflected the estimated present values utilizing current
risk-adjusted market rates of similar instruments.

The estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in a
current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have a
material effect on the estimated fair value.

The carrying values of cash, short-term investments and receivables are deemed to be reasonable estimates of
their fair values due to their short-term nature. The estimated fair values of the Company’s other financial
instruments as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, are as follows:

Carrying Value Estimated Fair Value
2002 2001 2002 2001
Investments in fixed maturity securities $ - $ 4,476 $ - $ 4,476
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable Preferred
Securities of AICI Capital Trust, holding solely
Tunior Subordinated Debentures of the Company 94,875 94,875 1,518 65,274

3. RECEIVABLES

At December 31, 2002, the Company has a $27.5 million receivable from AGIC related to the draw down of an
Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. letter of credit by an AGIC reinsurer during the fourth quarter of 2002.
Considering the uncertainty regarding the collection of this balance from AGIC, the Company has recorded an
allowance for the entire $27.5 million.
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4,

INCOME TAXES

The Company provides for income taxes on its statements of operations pursuant to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109 (“SFAS No. 1097), Accounting for Income Taxes. The primary components of
the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, are as
follows:

2002 2001
Losses and loss adjustment expenses § 5,624 $ 6,891
Allowance for doubtful accounts 19,516 2,815
Net operating loss carryforward 27,476 23,951
Unrealized loss on investments available-for-sale - 543
Basis difference in AGIC 26,140 -
Other 4,900 4,639
Deferred tax asset 83,656 38,839
Unrealized gain on investments available-for-sale (247) -
Other (1,242) (5,128)
Deferred tax liability (1,489) (5,128)
82,167 33,711
Valuation allowance (82,167) -
Net deferred tax asset 3 - $33,711

The net deferred tax asset includes both continuing and discontinued operations. AGIC is no longer a
consolidated subsidiary of the Company for GAAP reporting at December 31, 2002. Accordingly, the specific
components of AGIC’s deferred tax assets are not included at December 31, 2002 analysis and the basis
difference between the Company’s equity investment in AGIC and AGIC’s tax basis is presented as a separate
component as the Company is no longer permanently reinvested in AGIC.

The realization of the net deferred tax asset is dependent upon the Company’s ability to generate sufficient
taxable income in future periods. For tax purposes, the Company has net operating loss carryforwards that
expire, if unused, beginning in 2019. During 2002, the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income
in future periods was significantly impacted by results in its Agricultural Segment and its discontinuance of
both its Agricultural Segment and Property and Casualty Segment operations. Based on this information,
management believes that it is unlikely that the tax benefits will be realized in the future and therefore a
valuation allowance was established for the entire deferred tax asset.

Income taxes computed by applying statutory rates to loss before income taxes and discontinued operations are
reconciled to the provision for income taxes set forth in the consolidated financial statements for the years
ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 are as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Income taxes at statutory rates $(3,337) $(2,540) §$(2,874)
Increase in valuation allowance 9,330 - -
Other - - (39)
Income tax expense (benetit) $ 5,993 $(2,540) $(2,933)

Cash receipts for income taxes were approximately $435,000, $-0- and $181,000 during the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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5. COMPANY-OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES OF
AICI CAPITAL TRUST, HOLDING SOLELY JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY

In August 1997, AICI Capital Trust, a Delaware business trust organized by the Company (the “Issuer Trust™)
issued 3.795 million shares or $94.875 million aggregate liquidation amount of its 9% Preferred Securities
(liquidation amount $25 per Preferred Security). The Company owns all of the common securities (the
“Common Securities”) of the Issuer Trust. The Preferred Securities represent preferred undivided beneficial
interests 1n the Issuer Trust’s assets. The assets of the Issuer Trust consist solely of the Company’s 9% Junior
Subordinated Debentures due in 2027, which were issued in August 1997 in an amount equal to the total of the
Preferred Securities and the Common Securities.

Distributions on the Preferred Securities and Junior Subordinated Debentures are cumulative, accrue from the
date of issuance and are payable quarterly in arrears. The Junior Subordinated Debentures are subordinate and
junior in right of payment to all senior indebtedness of the Company and are subject to certain events of default
and can be called at par value after September 30, 2002. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had
Preferred Securities of $94.875 million outstanding at a weighted average interest cost of 9.2%.

Cash payments for interest related to the Junior Subordinated Debentures were approximately $6.4 million, $8.5
million and $8.5 million during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. Effective November 18,
2002, the Company elected to defer payment of interest on its Junior Subordinated Debentures, as permitted by
the trust agreement and indenture, beginning with the interest payment date on December 31, 2002 until not
later than September 30, 2007. The interest payments on the Preferred Securities will be deferred for a
corresponding period.

6. STOCK OPTIONS AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company’s 2000 incentive stock option plan provides for a maximum of 1,000,000 options to be granted to
employees and directors. The 2000 incentive stock option plan provides for options to vest in three years unless
the agreement with the participant specifically calls for a different vesting schedule. All options expire no later
than ten years from the date of grant and the exercise price will not be less than 100% of the market value at the
date of grant. At December 31, 2002, the 2000 incentive stock option plan had 30,000 options available for
granting.

The 1996 incentive stock plan was terminated as to future grants upon approval of the 2000 incentive stock
option plan. The 1996 incentive stock option plan provided for options granted to employees which vest in not
less than five annual installments and options granted to non-employee directors which vest at the expiration of
the directors’ current term. All options expire no later than ten years from the date of grant and the exercise
price will not be less than 100% of the market value at the date of grant.

The 1992 incentive stock option plan was terminated as to future grants upon approval of the 1996 incentive
stock option plan. The 1992 incentive stock option plan provided for options granted to employees which vest
over 4 years from the date of the grant and options to non-employee directors which vest one year from the date
of grant. All options expire no later than ten years from the date of grant and the exercise price is equal to the
market price at the date of grant.

Under the Company’s employee stock purchase plan, the Company is authorized to issue up to 500,000 shares
of common stock to its full-time employees. Under the terms of the plan, each year employees can choose to
purchase up to 10% of their annual compensation. The purchases may be made during six month phases
generally commencing at the beginning of January and July. The purchase price of the stock is equal to the
lower of 85% of the market price on the termination date of the phase or when the subscription is paid in full,
whichever occurs first; or 85% of the average of the market price on the commencement date of the phase and
the market price on the termination date of the phase or when the subscription is paid in full, whichever occurs
first. Under the plan, the Company sold 21,970 shares, 22,650 shares and 53,519 shares during 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively, to employees.
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The Company has adopted the pro forma footnote disclosure only provisions under SFAS No. 123.

Had

compensation cost for the Company’s stock-based compensation plans been determined based on the fair value
at the grant dates for awards under those plans consistent with the method of SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net
loss and net loss per share would have been as indicated below:

Net loss:
As reported
Pro forma

Net loss per share:
Basic and diluted:
As reported
Pro forma

2002

$(209,718)
(210,503)

$

(14.65)
(14.70)

2001 2000
$ (9,069)  $(28,849)
(10,213)  (31,079)
$ (0.63) $ (2.02)
(0.71) (2.17)

The difference between the net loss, as reported, and the pro forma net loss relates to total stock-based
employee compensation expense determined under the fair value based method. The fair value of the options at
the date of grant under the incentive stock option plans and the fair value of the employees’ purchase rights
under the employee stock purchase plan were estimated using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the

following weighted-average assumptions for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively:

risk-free interest rates of

5.1%, 5.5% and 6.4%; expected volatility of 65%, 69% and 67%; weighted-average expected lives of options of
approximately 7 years and an expected life of employees’ purchase rights of one year; and no dividend yield.

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plans as of December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 and
changes during the years ended on those dates is presented below:

2002 2001 2000
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price
Outstanding at beginning
of year 1,202,125 $ 836 1,777,250 $ 11.10 1,326,750 $ 2324
Granted 211,500 4.99 80,000 4.58 1,095,500 4.57
Exercised - - 93,000 4.73 - -
Forfeited ___ 44,000 12.67 562,125 16.65 _ 645,000 24.98
Qutstanding at end of year 1,369,625 § 788 1,202,125 $ 836 1,777,250 § 11.10
Options exercisable at
year end 959,925 757,975 909,300
Weighted-average fair value
per share of options
granted during the year $ 3.34 b 3.23 $ 3.08
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The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
Remaining  Average Average
Number Contractual Exercise Number  Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable  Price
$3.56 200,000 7.1 years $ 356 200,000 $ 356
4.27to 4.73 561,500 7.3 years 4.63 364,900 4.57
4.75 10 5.08 211,500 9.2 years 4.99 - -
5.27105.32 54,000 7.3 years 5.27 52,400 5.27
6.27 50,000 7.3 years 6.27 50,000 6.27
11.38t0 15.69 157,625 2.1 years 13.39 157,625 13.39
17.13 t022.94 53,500 2.1 years 20.83 53,500 20.83
25.44 to 44.50 81,500 2.6 years 3194 81,500 31.94
$3.56 to 44.50 1,369,625 6.5 years $§ 7.88 959,925 $ 917

The Company has a defined contribution plan for which all employees are eligible to participate. Employees, at
their option, may contribute a portion of their eligible earnings to the plan. The Company’s net contributions to
the plan for 2002, 2001 and 2000 were approximately $1,177,000, $1,024,000 and $1,123,000, respectively.

A former employee had the right to put to the Company 254,071 previously owned shares of common stock of
the Company at $16.39 per share between June 30, 2002 and July 30, 2002. As a result of this redemption
feature, the Company recorded the related redemption amount as a reduction in equity. In 2002, the former
employee exercised the right to put to the Company the 254,071 shares of Company stock at $16.39 per share,
or approximately $4.2 million.

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company made payments during 2002, 2001 and 2000 totaling approximately $197,000, $212,000 and
$301,000, respectively, to an affiliate of a director, to provide investment related services. Additionally, during
2001 the Company made a $392,000 payment to this director’s affiliate for investment banking services related
to the acquisition of IGF crop insurance assets and the sale of certain subsidiaries as well as of property and
casualty businesses (see Notes 19 and 20).

The Company contracted with a related party, a former director, to administer health insurance benefits for its
employees and to place property and casualty coverages on behalf of the Company whereby the related party
received commissions from the insurance providers which totaled approximately $328,000 and $370,000 in
2001 and 2000, respectively. In addition, the Company paid commissions and fees to the related party in
connection with insurance written and loss control activities, which totaled $36,000 and $136,000 in 2001 and
2000, respectively.
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8. NET LOSS PER SHARE

The net loss per share for both basic and diluted for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 are as

follows:
2002 2001 2000
Loss from continuing operations $ (15,527) $ (4,718) % (5,277
Loss trom discontinued operations (194,191) (4,351) (23,572)
Net loss $(209,718) § (9,069) §(28,849)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 14,318 14,381 14,301
Loss per share:
Basic and diluted:

Loss from continuing operations § (108 § (033) $ (037)

Loss from discontinued operations (13.56) (0.30) (1.65)

Net loss (14.65) 0.63) (2.02)

Contingent stock and stock options were not included in the above calculations for the years ended December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 due to their antidilutive nature.

9. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Other comprehensive income determined in accordance with SFAS No. 130 for the years ended December 31
are as follows:

2002 2001 2000

Unrealized holding gains arising during the year § 768 $38,557 $14,740
Income tax expense 543 2,995 5,159
Unrealized holding gains arising during the year,

net of tax 225 5,562 9,581
Reclassification adjustment for (losses) gains realized in

net income (1,489) 3,394 2,120
Income tax expense - 1,188 742
Reclassification adjustment for (losses) gains realized in net

income, net of tax (1,489) 2,206 1,378
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 31,714 $3,356 $ 8,203

10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In December 1999 the Company was sued in the United States District Court for the District of Nebraska.
Plaintiffs alleged the Company knowingly and intentionally understated the Company’s liabilities in order to
maintain the market price of the Company’s common stock at artificially high levels and made untrue
statements of material fact, and sought compensatory damages, interest, costs and attorney fees. In February
2000 other plaintiffs sued the Company in the same Court, alleging the Company intentionally understated
liabilities in a registration statement filed in conjunction with the Company’s Trust Preferred Securities.

The Court consolidated these suits in April 2000 and Plaintiffs subsequently filed a consolidated class action
complaint. Plaintiffs sought to represent a class consisting of all persons who purchased either Company
common stock between March 10, 1998 and November 16, 1999, or AICI Capital Trust Preferred Securities
between the July 29, 1997 public offering and November 25, 1999. In the consolidated complaint Plaintiffs
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alleged violation of Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933 through misrepresentation or omission of a
material fact in the registration statement for the Trust Preferred Securities, and violation of Section 10b of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission through
failure to disclose material information between March 10, 1998 and November 16, 1999. The Company, three
of its former officers, the Company’s Directors and independent accountants and other individuals, as well as
the financial underwriters for the Company’s Trust Preferred Securities, were defendants in the consolidated
action.

On March 2, 2001, the Court entered an order dismissing all claims alleging violations of Section 11 of the
Securities Act, and dismissing the Company’s Directors, financial underwriters, independent accountants and
others as defendants in this action. The Court also ruled that certain of Plaintiffs’ allegations regarding the
remaining defendants’ alleged failure to properly report contingent losses attributable to the Monmrose decision
did not state a claim under Section 10b and Rule 10b-5. In two subsequent rulings, the Court and Magistrate
Judge clarified the March 2 ruling to specify which of Plaintiffs’ Montrose-related allegations failed to state a
Section 10b and Rule 10b-5 claim. These three rulings reduced the litigation to a claim that the Company and
three of its former officers, during the period from August 14, 1997 to November 16, 1999, failed to disclose
adequately information about various aspects of the Company’s operations, including information relating to the
Company’s exposure after January 1, 1997 to losses resulting from the Montrose decision. Nevertheless,
Plaintiffs continue to seek compensatory damages, reasonable costs and expenses incurred in this action and
such other and such further relief as the Court may deem proper.

On August 6, 2001, the Magistrate Judge granted Plaintiffs’ Motion for Class Certification. Plaintiffs’ fact
discovery was concluded July 31, 2002 in accordance with a schedule established by the Court. On September
16, 2002, Plaintiffs sought the Court’s permission to reinstate certain previously dismissed claims under Section
11 and 15 of the Securities Act. The Court denied Plaintiffs’ request in its entirety on February 27, 2003,
Plaintiffs asked the Court to reconsider this decision and the Court has not ruled on that request. On March 31,
2003, however, the Court established a schedule for the submission during May 2003 of briefs regarding the
Company’s proposed motion to decertify the class. The Court also established a schedule concluding in August
2003 for submission of briefs regarding both parties’ anticipated motions for summary judgment.

The Company intends to continue vigorously contesting this action and believes Plaintiffs’ allegations are
without merit. Nevertheless, the ultimate outcome of this action cannot be predicted at this time and the
Company currently is unable to determine the potential effect of this litigation on its financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.
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Leases — At December 31, 2002, the Company was obligated under noncancelable operating leases, expiring on
various dates through 2006, principally for office space and fumiture. Future aggregate minimum obligations
under these noncancelable operating leases are approximately $1,651,000 in 2003, $1,575,000 in 2004,
$1,555,000 in 2005, $1,530,000 in 2006, and $1,589,000 in 2007.

Rental expense totaled approximately $1,991,000, $2,955,000 and $2,290,000 for the years ended December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

11. INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Basic Diluted
Net Net
Operating Net [ncome Income
Income Income (Loss) (Loss)
Quarters Ended Revenues (Loss) (Loss) Per Share Per Share
(1) (M
(In thousands, except per share data)
2002:
December 31 $ 67 $ (349) § (69,261) $ (4.86) $ (4.86)
September 30 113 (169) (130,997) (9.23) (9.23)
June 30 194 (155) (5,160) (0.36) (0.36)
March 31 213 (173) (4,300) (0.30) (0.30)
$ 587 § (846)  §$(209,718) $ (14.65) §$ (14.65)
2001:
December 31 $ 255 I B4 § 5,142 $ 036 § 034
September 30 1,106 872 (9,504) (0.66) (0.66)
June 30 516 252 (888) (0.06) (0.06)
March 31 608 384 (3,819) (0.27) 0.27)

$2,485 51,424 5 (9,069) 5 (0.63) $ (0.63)

(1) Quarterly net income per share numbers may not add to the annual net income per share.
12. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - GENERAL

In August 2001, the FASB issued Staternent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 (“SFAS No. 144”),
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived A4ssets. Under SFAS No. 144 a component of
business is considered abandoned when it ceases to be used, and such business operations are to be reported as
discontinued operations. Due to the financial condition of the Company and regulatory restrictions placed on
the Company in the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company does not intend nor have the ability to continue its
operations in the Agricultural Segment or the Property and Casualty Segment. Accordingly, all operations in
both segments have ceased and these segments have been presented as discontinued operations.
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Assets and liabilities have been separately classified on the face of the balance sheet. Operating results for
these segments for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Revenues:
Insurance premiums earmned § 37,105 $112,097 $186,673
Net investment income 6,834 14,745 22,293
Net realized capital gains (losses) (1,489) 2,849 2,120
42 450 129,691 211,086
Costs and expenses:
Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses 66,126 65,739 131,604
Insurance underwriting expenses 84,449 70,264 98,876
Expense related to multi-year reinsurance agreements 27,500 - -
Impairment of non-compete related intangibles 5,661 - -
Write-off of excess of cost over acquired net assets 29,978 - 9,910
Impairment of property and equipment 3,711 - -
, 217,425 136,003 240,390
Operating loss (174,975) (6,312) (29,304)
Adjustment to equity and investment interest in subsidiaries 3,967 - -
Income tax expense (benefit):
Current (3,645) - 2,377
Deferred (46,256) (1,961) (8,109)
Change in valuation allowance 73,084 - -
23,183 (1,961) (5,732)
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax $(194,191) § (4,351) §(23,572)

The impairment of property and equipment represents the write-off of crop related property and equipment
assets net of expected proceeds. These items were assets of Acceptance Insurance Company (“AIC”) but are
not being utilized by any operations of the companies in the consolidated group.

The adjustment to equity and investment interest in subsidiaries is comprised of the negative equity investment
in American Growers Insurance Company (“AGIC”) and subsidiaries which was adjusted to a fair market value
of zero as the Company is no longer responsible for AGIC’s net liabilities net of the establishment of a one
hundred percent allowance for the $20 million surplus note receivable AIC has from AGIC.
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13. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - INVESTMENTS

The amortized cost and related estimated fair values of investments in the accompanying balance sheets are as

follows:
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
December 31, 2002:
Fixed maturities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and government securities § 59,744 $1,472 5 o- § 61216
Other debt securities 53,137 1,198 852 53,483
$112,881 $2,670 $ 852 $114,699
Marketable equity securities - preferred stock § 2,500 § - $ 317 $§ 2,183
Marketable equity securities - common stock $ 5952 5§ 69 § 865 $ 5,156
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
December 31, 2001:
Fixed maturities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and government securities § 80,112 $1,094 § 32 $ 81,174
Other debt securities 5,775 5 454 5,326

$ 85,887 £1,099 $ 486 § 86,500

Marketable equity securities - preferred stock $ 2,500 § - § 642 § 1858

Marketable equity securities - common stock $ 4,886 $ 291 $ 1,909 § 3,268

The carrying value and estimated fair value of investment in fixed maturities securities are the same. The
amortized cost and related estimated fair values of the fixed maturity securities as of December 31, 2002 are
shown below by stated maturity dates. Actual maturities may differ from stated maturities because the
borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated

Cost Fair Value
Fixed maturities available-for-sale:
Due in one year or less $ 31,423 $ 31,757
Due after one year through five years 80,458 82,412
Due after five years through ten years 1,000 530

$112,881 $ 114,699

Proceeds from sales of fixed maturity securities during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000
were approximately $170,219,000, $351,938,000 and $156,607,000, respectively. Gross realized gains on sales
of fixed maturity securities were approximately $365,000, $4,738,000 and $974,000 and gross realized losses
on sales of fixed maturity securities were approximately $138,000, $1,113,000 and $594,000 during the years
ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Gross realized gains on sales of equity securities were
approximately $1,116,000, $239,000 and $2,378,000 and gross realized losses on sales of equity securities were
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approximately $1,438,000, $1,202,000 and $462,000 during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, net realized gains (losses) were
impacted by approximately $1,507,000, $283,000 and $-0-, respectively, of other than temporary impairments
of common stock securities.

As required by insurance regulatory laws, certain fixed maturities with an estimated fair value of approximately
$7.6 million at December 31, 2002 were deposited in trust with regulatory agencies. Additionally, at December
31, 2002, approximately $76.7 million of fixed maturities available-for-sale and $3.6 million of short-term
investments were pledged to Clarendon to secure the Company’s obligations under reinsurance agreements and
approximately $11.5 million of fixed maturities available-for-sale and $130,000 of short-term investments were
pledged to McM to secure the Company’s net obligations under the reinsurance agreements (See Note 19).

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - RECEIVABLES

The major components of receivables at December 31 are summarized as follows:

2002 2001

Insurance premiums and agents' balances due § 2,284 $ 50,171
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers . 41,310 49,116
Profit sharing gain due from the RMA - 86,162
Accrued interest 1,521 1,436
Receivables from AGIC 41,516 -
Other receivables 3,168 3,158
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (8,262) (8,043)
Surplus note receivable from AGIC 20,000 -
Less allowance for doubtful accounts - surplus note receivable, AGIC (20,000) -

$81,537 $ 182,000

The receivable from AGIC relates to outstanding checks for crop operation payments, primarily for losses,
written from bank accounts in the name of American Agrisurance Inc. (“AmAg”). AGIC is funding these
payments as checks clear the bank accounts. Subsequent to December 31, 2002 these AmAg bank accounts
have been changed to the name of AGIC.

15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - INSURANCE PREMIUMS AND CLAIMS

Insurance premiums written and eamed by the Company’s insurance subsidiaries for the years ended December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 are as follows:

2002 2001 2000

Direct premiums written $312,748 $272,822 $407,515
Assumed premiums written 8,540 277,821 79,785
Ceded premiums written (285,376) (460,745) (350,219)

Net premiums written $ 35912 ¥y 89,898 $137,081
Direct premiums earned $323,165 $271,655 $455,033
Assumed premiums earned v 21,631 279,102 88,960
Ceded premiums earmed (307,691) (438,660) (357,320)

Net premiums earned $ 37,105 $112,097 $186,673
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Included in ceded premiums written and earned is $240.9 million, $289.2 million and $188.1 million of MPCI
premiums ceded to the RMA for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Included in
assumed premiums written and eamed in 2001 and 2000 is $81.2 million and $51.2 million of MPCI profit
share.

The liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses represents management’s best estimate and is based on
sources of available evidence including an analysis prepared by an independent actuary engaged by the
Company. The Company previously wrote property and casualty coverages in a number of specialty areas of
business which may involve greater risks than standard property and casualty lines, including the risks
associated with the absence of long-term, reliable historical claims experience. These risk components may
make more difficult the task of estimating reserves for losses, and cause the Company’s underwriting results to
fluctuate. Due to the inherent uncertainty of estimating reserves, it has been necessary, and may over time
continue to be necessary, to revise estimated liabilities, as reflected in the Company’s loss and loss adjustment
expense reserves. Additionally, conditions and trends that have affected the development of loss reserves in the
past may not necessarily occur in the future.

The following table presents an analysis of the Company’s reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses,
reconciling beginning and ending balances for the years ended December 31:

2002 2001 2000
Gross loss and loss adjustment expense reserves,
beginning of year $597,392 $617,891 $781,377
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses, beginning of year 428,848 383,979 502,537
Net loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, beginning of year 168,544 233912 278,840
Net incurred loss and loss adjustment expenses related to:
Current year 45,769 51,086 123,386
Prior years 20,357 14,653 §,218
66,126 65,739 131,604
Net payments for losses and loss adjustment expenses related to:
Current year (40,251) (28,058) (60,028)
Prior years (67,539) (103,049) (116,504)

(107,790)  (131,107)  (176,532)

Net decrease related to removal of American Growers

Insurance Company from consolidated group (1,016) - -
Net loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, end of year 125,864 168,544 233,912
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses and loss

adjustment expenses, end of year 169,257 428,848 383,979
Gross loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, end of year $295,121 $597,392 $617,891

Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses have been reduced by recoveries recognized under reinsurance
contracts of $970.3 million, $824.4 million and $526.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively, of which approximately $915.8 million, $580.9 million and $365.5 million,
respectively, relate to recoveries on the MPCI business from the RMA.

The liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses is determined by management based on historical patterns
and expectations of claims reported and paid, trends in claim experience, information available on an industry-
wide basis, as well as changes in the Company’s claim handling procedures and premium rates. Significant
factors impacting the variability of establishing the liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses, are the
unusually difficult estimation process for the Company’s general liability business, including California
contractor programs, the limited historical data for certain programs, and the significant changes in claims
handling. In addition, the Company has discontinued or sold all of its remaining property and casualty lines of
business. The Company continues to be responsible for all claims prior to the discontinuance or sale of the
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property and casualty lines (referred to as the “Runoff Business™). During May 2001, the Company closed its
claims department handling the Runoff Business and engaged a third-party administrator specializing in such
runoff business to handle these claims.

The $20.4 million charge in 2002 for prior years was primarily a result of development of losses and loss
adjustment expenses in the general liability and commercial multi-peril lines of business. The $14.7 million
charge in 2001 for prior years was primarily a result of the development of general liability losses and loss
adjustment expenses in 1999 and prior accident years. The $8.2 million charge in 2000 was primarily a result
of the development of 1999 Crop Revenue CoveragePlus (“CRCPlus”) losses of approximately $5.7 million.

16. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - REINSURANCE COVERAGE PLUS

The Company’s insurance subsidiaries cede insurance to other companies under quota share, excess of loss,
catastrophe and facultative treaties. The reinsurance agreements are tailored to the various programs offered by
the insurance subsidiaries. Reinsurance does not discharge the insurer from its obligations to its insured. If the
reinsurer fails to meet its obligations, the ceding insurer remains liable to pay the insured loss, but the reinsurer
1s liable to the ceding insurer to the extent of the reinsured portion of any loss.

The Company reinsures certain portions of business written by Clarendon, Redland, AIIC and ACIC. Under
these reinsurance agreements, the Company assumes business after Clarendon, Redland, AIIC, and ACIC
cessions to outside reinsurers (See Note 19). However, the Company is contingently liable for any uncollectible
amounts due from these outside reinsurers related to business produced and managed by the Company.

At December 31, 2002, approximately 74% of the Company’s outstanding reinsurance recoverables and
reinsurance balances for which the Company is contingently liable was from reinsurance companies rated A-
(Excellent) or better by A.M. Best. Of the remaining balances, approximately 4% relate to balances ceded to
AIIC and ACIC for which AIC has amounts assumed from AIIC in excess of the ceded balances. Additionally,
approximately 3% of the remaining balances relate to MPCI losses ceded to AGIC which are being funded by
the RMA.

Constitution Insurance Company (“CIC”) accounts for approximately 8% of the remaining balances. CIC had
its financial strength rating lowered by A.M. Best from A- (Excellent) to B- (Fair) during the fourth quarter of
2002. In January 2003, in response to a request from CIC’s parent to withdraw from the rating process, A.M.
Best withdrew its financial strength rating of B- and assigned CIC and its parent an NR-3 rating (Rating
Procedure Inapplicable). As of December 31, 2002 the Company has outstanding reinsurance recoverables
from CIC of approximately $26.2 million and is contingently liable for AIIC and Redland reinsurance
recoverables from CIC totaling approximately $2.8 million. CIC continues to make payments to the Company
for reinsurance billings and accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts or liability has been established for
these balances.

In September 2001 the Company initiated an arbitration proceeding to recover from a pool of solvent reinsurers
sums the Company believes are due under a workers’ compensation insurance program of the Company had
written on Redland paper. The Company expects this arbitration will be concluded by June 30, 2003. The
Company is contingently liable to Redland for amounts due from these reinsurers. At December 31, 2002 the
Company is contingently liable for approximately $20.4 million due from these reinsurers and approximately
$5.1 millioen conditionally paid by the reinsurers but still subject to the outcome of the arbitration. While the
Company believes the reinsurers will be required to pay amounts due and, accordingly, a liability has not been
established for these reinsurance recoveries, the ultimate outcome cannot be predicted at this time.

The Company has other reinsurance recoverables and is contingently liable for AIIC and Redland reinsurance
recoverables that are currently being disputed or payments have been delayed pending audit of the Company’s
records. While the Company believes the reinsurers will be required to pay amounts due and, accordingly, a
liability has not been established for these reinsurance recoveries, the ultimate outcome cannot be predicted at
this time.
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Additionally, the Company expensed its estimated current and future obligations under a multi-year reinsurance
agreement totaling $27.5 million as no future benefits will inur to the Company. These obligations were
secured by a letter of credit which was drawn in the net amount of $27.5 million in the fourth quarter of 2002.

17. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - REGULATORY MATTERS

AGIC was placed into rehabilitation by the District Court of Lancaster County, Nebraska on December 20,
2002. Effective as of December 20, 2002, AGIC and its subsidiaries ceased to be under the control of the
Company and are not included as consolidated subsidiaries of the Company. AGIC reported total statutory
policyholders’ surplus (deficit) of approximately $(10.6) million and $75.4 million as of December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively and statutory net income (loss) of $(82.7) million, $14.3 million and $(21.0) million for
the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

As of December 31, 2002, the only remaining consolidated insurance company of AICI is AIC. The Director
entered an administrative Order of Supervision with respect to AIC on December 20, 2002 and AIC is currently
operating pursuant to that Order. AIC reported total statutory policyholders’ deficit of approximately $75.0
million and surplus of approximately $73.7 million as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively and
statutory net loss of $14.8 million, $7.8 million and $4.8 mullion for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively. The statutory deficit at December 31, 2002 was significantly impacted by the non-
admission of pledged investments totaling approximately $89.9 million, under statutory accounting principles
(See Note 19).

The National Association of Insurance Commissioners has established risk-based capital (“RBC”) standards.
RBC standards are designed to measure the acceptable level of capital an insurer should have, based on the
inherent and specific risks of each insurer. As of December 31, 2002, AIC had negative surplus, resulting in a
RBC at the mandatory control level. Under the mandatory control level, the Director may take such actions as
necessary to place AIC under regulatory control under the Nebraska Insurers Supervision, Rehabilitation, and
Liquidation Act. Since AIC 1s currently in run-off, the Director is permitted to allow AIC to continue its run-off
under supervision of the NEDOI. While AIC is currently in supervision, the Director currently has the authority
to increase regulatory control of AIC by requesting an appropriate court to enter an Order of Rehabilitation or
an Order of Liquidation, with or without a change in the financial condition of AIC. The Company believes
increased regulatory control of AIC would have a significant negative impact on the Company.

Under the Order of Supervision, AIC is required to pay all costs incurred by the Supervisor, AIC may not
accept or renew any insurance business and may not perform any activities beyond those that are routine in the
day-to-day conduct of its runoff business without prior approval of the Director or Supervisor. Additionally,
any transactions with affiliates or former affiliates require prior approval of the Director or Supervisor. AICI
does not expect to have access to any surplus note interest payments or dividend payments from AIC, as these
payments would require Nebraska Department of Insurance approval.

18. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company was engaged in the agricultural and specialty property and casualty insurance business. The
principal lines of the Agricultural Segment were Multi-Peril Crop Insurance (“MPCT”), supplemental coverages
and named peril insurance. The Property and Casualty Segment primarily consisted of general liability,
commercial property, commercial casualty, inland marine and workers’ compensation.

The Company’s results are significantly impacted by its crop business, particularly its MPCI line. Estimated
results from MPCI and related products are not generally recorded until after the crops are harvested and final
market prices are established. Due to the nature of several of the Crop Revenue Coverage (“CRC”) products
whereby results are based on the market prices of various commodities in the fourth quarter, as well as yields,
and the significance of CRC as a percentage of MPCI, the Company recorded its initial estimate of profit or loss
for MPCI and related products in the fourth quarter of 2001. Due to the significance of known and estimatible
losses for the 2002 crop year, the Company recorded its initial estimate of loss for MPCI and related products in
the third quarter of 2002. Any changes in estimates typically occur during the following two to three quarters,
after the claim adjustment process is substantially complete.
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The underwriting earnings or loss for the MPCI business is generally comprised of the FCIC profit share net of
the amounts ceded to private reinsurers, expenses in excess of MPCI reimbursements from the FCIC, and
amortization expense for non-competition agreements. Additionally, MPCI underwriting results include any
adjustments to prior year MPCI results.

Many parts of the country experienced drought and abnormal growing conditions that significantly impacted the
amount of losses under 2002 MPCI policies issued by the Company. These MPCI losses impact the Company’s
share of profit it receives from or loss it pays to the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation (“FCIC”) under the
profit sharing formula established by law and administered by the Risk Management Agency. Because of the
extraordinary reported and expected volume and severity of crop insurance claims in 2002, the Company
recorded a negative 1.5% profit share on a retained pool of approximately $418.2 million and recognized MPCI
reinsurance costs and underwriting expenses during 2002 of approximately $79.6 million. Therefore the
Company recorded a loss from crop insurance underwriting and operation for the year ended December 31,
2002 of approximately $87.3 million. The negative 1.5% profit share in 2002 compares to an adjusted 2001
crop year profit share of 16.2% on a retained pool of approximately $498.4 million, or approximately $80.9
million.

The Company ceded approximately $65 million of its 2002 crop year MPCI Retained Premiums under quota
share agreements to private reinsurers participating in its overall crop reinsurance programs. The net exposure
was further reduced by excess of loss reinsurance purchased from private carriers with a total cost of
approximately $10.7 million for the 2002 crop year. Under the MPCI program, the Company retains the first
4.5% of loss under the MPCI profit share calculation with excess of loss reinsurance providing protection above
that percentage. From 4.5% to 35% of loss under the MPCI profit share calculation, the Company retains 10%
of the exposure. Above 35%, the Company participates at varying levels.

For the year ended December 31, 2002, the amount of direct and allocated expenses in excess of MPCI
reimbursements from the FCIC totaled approximately $61.5 million and non-competition expense totaled
approximately $2.5 million. Additionally, the Company expensed its current and future obligations under a
multi-year reinsurance agreement totaling $27.5 million. During 2002, the Company determined that the
intangible asset related to non-competition agreements, approximately $5.7 million, and the goodwill carried on
the books of the Company at approximately $30.0 million are impaired.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies (see Note 1). Management evaluates the performance of and allocates its resources to its
segments based on underwriting earnings (loss). Underwriting earnings (loss) is comprised of insurance
premiums earned less insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses and insurance underwriting expenses.
Management does not utilize assets as a significant measurement tool for evaluating segments.

Segment insurance premiums earned and segment underwriting earnings (loss) for the years ended December
31, are as follows:
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Property and

Agricultural Casualty

2002 Insurance Insurance Total
Insurance premiums earned § 28,789 $ 8316 $ 37,105
Underwriting earnings (loss) $(87,326) $(26,144) $(113,470)

2001
Insurance premiums earned $ 80,950 $ 31,147 $ 112,097
Underwriting earnings (loss) $ 10,143 $(34,049) § (23,906)

2000
Insurance premiums earned $ 53,674 $132,999 $ 186,673
Underwriting earnings (loss) $(22,563)  $(21,244) § (43,807)

19. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - SALE OF SUBSIDIARIES AND PROPERTY AND
CASUALTY BUSINESS AND RELATED GUARANTEES

The Company sold its wholly owned subsidiary, Redland Insurance Company (“Redland™), to Clarendon National
Insurance Company (“Clarendon”) effective as of July 1, 2000. The sale was a cash transaction of approximately
$10.9 million based upon the market value of Redland after the divestiture of various assets, including the
Redland subsidiaries, to a wholly owned subsidiary of Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. The transaction
included the appointment of other Company subsidiaries as a producer and administrator for the business the
Company wrote through Clarendon and Redland. The Company also reinsures certain portions of the business
written by Clarendon and Redland. At December 31, 2002, approximately $76.7 million of fixed maturities
available-for-sale and $3.6 million of short-term investments were placed in a trust and pledged to Clarendon to
secure the Company’s obligations under reinsurance agreements. Under these reinsurance agreements, the
Company assumes business from Clarendon and Redland after cessions to outside reinsurers (“Clarendon
Reinsurers”). The Company is contingently liable for any uncollectible amounts due from Clarendon Reinsurers
related to this business. At December 31, 2002, Clarendon and Redland reinsurance recoverables from Clarendon
Reinsurers, which are not included on the balance sheet of the Company, totaled approximately $118 million (See
Note 16).

The amounts pledged to Clarendon were used to secure the issuance of a $20.6 million Redland letter of credit to
the California Department of Insurance related to bond requirements resulting from the Company’s workers’
compensation business written on Redland paper (“Bond Requirements”).

In March 2003, the Company and Clarendon agreed to a Master Collateral Agreement (“MCA™) which
supercedes previous agreements with respect to the minimum pledged assets to be included in the trust, the
methodology for releasing these pledged assets from the trust and use of the trust account for collateral for the
issuance of letter of credits to the California Department of Insurance. Subsequent to the signing of the MCA,
approximately $20 million of pledged assets were released from the trust account. Additionally, the Company has
agreed to take whatever action may be reasonably necessary to permit Clarendon, in accordance with the MCA, to
increase the Redland letter of credit amount by approximately $29 million.

In general, the minimum amount to be included in the trust account is based upon the greater of 1) certain
percentages of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves assumed by the Company from Clarendon and Redland
and reinsurance recoverables from Clarendon Reinsurers for which the Company is contingently liable or 2) 70%
of the Bond Requirements.
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In March 2001, the Company sold a significant portion of its Property and Casualty Segment business to
Insurance Corporation of Hannover (“ICH”). The terms of the agreement included the sale of selected lines of
business, a reinsurance treaty whereby the unearned premium and any additional premiums for these selected lines
would be reinsured by ICH, and the transfer of certain employees to ICH. Additionally, the Company’s right to
repurchase Redland under the agreement between the Company and Clarendon, an affiliate of ICH, was waived.

As of July 1, 2001, the Company sold two wholly owned insurance companies to McM Corporation, a Raleigh,
North Carolina based insurance holding company (“McM”). The two companies, Acceptance Indemnity
Insurance Company (“AlIC”) and Acceptance Casualty Insurance Company (“ACIC”), underwrote primarily
Property and Casualty Segment insurance. The sale was a cash transaction of approximately $20.6 million that
resulted in a realized gain in the third quarter of 2001 of approximately $375,000. The Company also reinsures
certain portions of the business written by AIIC and ACIC. As of December 31, 2002 approximately $11.5
million of fixed maturities available-for-sale and $130,000 of short-term investments were placed in a trust and
pledged to McM to secure the Company’s net obligations under the reinsurance agreements. Under these
reinsurance agreements, the Company assumes business from AIIC and ACIC after cessions to outside reinsurers
(“AIIC Reinsurers”). The Company is contingently liable for any uncollectible amounts due from AIIC
Reinsurers related to this business. At December 31, 2002, AIIC and ACIC reinsurance recoverables from AIIC
Reinsurers, which are not included on the balance sheet of the Company, totaled approximately.$40 million (See
Note 16).

In addition, effective May 1, 2001, McM purchased a selected portfolio of the Company’s Property and
Casualty Segment insurance programs. Also effective May 1, 2001, the Company sold its Farm and
Ranch and Flood insurance programs to American Reliable Insurance Company. The terms of these
agreements included the sale of these selected lines of business, a reinsurance treaty whereby the
unearned premium and any additional premiums for these selected lines would be reinsured by the
buyers, and the transfer of certain employees to the buyers.

As of May 1, 2001 the Company engaged Berkley Risk Administrators Company (“BRAC”) to manage the
adjustment and completion of all remaining Property and Casualty Segment claims. BRAC has employed certain
persons previously employed by the Company.

As a result of the Company’s strategy to exit its Property and Casualty Segment business and based upon
estimated future discounted cash flows, the Company concluded that the excess of cost over acquired net assets
was partially impaired by approximately $9.9 million. As such, the Company recorded a $9.9 million charge for
the write-off of excess of cost over acquired net assets in the fourth quarter of 2000.

20. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS — ACQUISITION OF IGF CROP INSURANCE ASSETS

On June 6, 2001 the Company completed the acquisition of substantially all crop insurance assets and the
assumption of certain crop insurance and reinsurance liabilities of Symons International Group, Inc. and
affiliates including IGF Insurance Company (collectively referred to as “IGF”). The Company paid
approximately $27.4 mullion at closing and agreed to make deferred payments of up to an additional $9.0
million, which included amounts for non-competition agreements, prospective reinsurance agreements, and
property and equipment. Additionally, the Company reimbursed IGF for certain costs related to the 2001 crop
season. The Company funded the acquisition with internally generated resources, including proceeds from the
sale of certain property and casualty assets. During 2000, IGF’s gross crop insurance premiums, including
MPCI subsidies, totaled approximately $241 million and the Company’s gross crop insurance premiums for the
same period totaled approximately $434 million.

The acquisition was accounted for by the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the statements of
operations include the acquired crop results beginning June 6, 2001. The assets acquired and recognition of
liabilities directly related to the acquisition of $34.2 million and $6.8 million, respectively, were recorded at
estimated fair values as determined by the Company’s management. The Company’s purchase price allocation
included $18.3 million of goodwill and $10.1 million of intangible assets. The assets acquired and recognition
of liabilities directly related to the acquisition and the allocation of the purchase price was revised in the second

01-480136.3 A-27



quarter of 2002 based upon final determination of fair values. During the third and fourth quarters of 2002, it
was determined that the intangible asset related to non-competition agreements and the goodwill carried on the
books of the Company were impaired (See Note 1). Accordingly, the Company wrote down these assets to

ZET0.
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC.

SCHEDULE I

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

BALANCE SHEETS (Parent Company Only)

(In Thousands)

ASSETS 2002 2001
Fixed maturities available-tfor-sale, at tair value h - $ 4,476
Cash and short-term investments 3,103 7,279
Restricted short-term investments - 27,860
Receivables, net - 253
Surplus note recervables from subsidiaries 20,000 20,000
Investments in subsidiaries 24,710 192,409
Other assets 4,462 12,261
$ 52,275 $264,538
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 7,794 $ 7,731
Intercompany payable 3,470 4,028
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable Preferred Securities of
AICI Capital Trust, holding solely Junior Subordinated Debentures of
the Company 94,875 94,875
‘T'otal liabilities 106,139 106,634
Common stock subject to redemption - 2,629
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, none issued - -
Common stock, $.40 par value, 40,000,000 shares authorized; 15,685,473
and 15,663,503 shares issued 6,274 6,265
Capital in excess of par value 199,660 199,600
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 705 (1,009)
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) (230,305) (20,676)
Common stock subject to redemption - (2,629)
‘Ireasury stock, at cost, 1,463,591 and 1,209,520 shares (29,969) (26,047)
Contingent stock, 20,396 shares (229) (229)
Total stockholders' equity (53,864) 155,275
$ 52,275 $264,538
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC.

SCHEDULE ll - (Continued)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Parent Company Only)

(In Thousands)

Revenues:
Net investment income

Costs and expenses:
General and administrative expenses

Operating profit

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Undistributed share of net loss of subsidiaries
Expense related to multi-year reinsurance agreement
Dividend income from subsidiaries
Other income

Loss before income taxes

Income tax expense (benefit):
Current
Deferred
Change in valuation allowance

Net loss
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2002 2001 2000
$ 1,937 $ 428 $ 5986
1,433 1,061 2,517
504 3,225 3,469
(8,688) (8,682) (8,677)
(168,041)  (18,743)  (31,856)

(27,500) ; -
) 9,116 6,472

; 4.875 -
(204229) (13,434) (34,061
(203,725)  (10,209)  (30,592)
(434) - (180)
(12,055) (1,140) (1,563)

18,482 ; ;
$(209,718)  $ (9,069)  $(28,849)




ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC.

SCHEDULE i - (Continued)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Parent Company Only)
{In Thousands)

2002 2001 2000
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $(209,718) § (9,069) $(28,849)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss from continuing
operations to net cash used for operating activities:

Deferred taxes 6,427 (1,140) (1,563)

Undistributed share of net loss (income) of subsidiaries 168,041 18,743 31,856

Increase (decrease) in cash attributable to changes in

assets and liabilities:

Receivables 253 653 2,970

Payables (495) 10,339 (463)
Other, net 1,728 (3,104) 2,245

Net cash used for operating activities (33,764) 16,422 6,196

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeeds from sales of investments available-for-sale - 8,162 -
Proceeds from maturities of investments available-for-sale 4,388 - -
Purchases of investments available-for-sale - (8,516) (3,960)
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary - 10,188 -
Contributions to investments in subsidiaries 1,434 (29,913) -
Change in restricted short-term investments 27,860 5,190 (1,700)
Net cash used for investing activities 33,682 (14,889) (5,660)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Redemption of common stock (4,163) - -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 6 534 201
Net cash provided by financing activities (4,094) 534 201
Net increase (decrease) in cash and short-term investments (4,176) 2,067 737
Cash and short-term investments at beginning of year 7,279 5,212 4,475
Cash and short-term investments at end of year § 3,103 $ 7279 $ 5212
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC.

SCHEDULE Il - (Continued)
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000

Going Concern — There is significant uncertainty as to whether Acceptance Insurance Companies Inc. (“AICI”)
will be able to meet its cash flow needs. AICI has deferred interest payments on its Trust Preferred Securities, as
permitted by the trust agreement and indenture, and has disputed or denied payments of certain other liabilities and
commitments. While based upon current expectations AICI would likely have the ability to meet its cash flow needs
through December 31, 2003, there can be no assurances considering the significant uncertainties that exist.

The Company aggregates cash and short-term investments with maturity dates of three months or less from the
date of purchase for purposes of reporting cash flows.

Included in the Net Investment Income is $1.4 million, $1.8 million and $3.6 million of interest income on
surplus notes from subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Cash payments for interest were $6.4 million, $8.5 million and $8.5 million during the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANIES INC.

SCHEDULE V

VALUATION ACCOUNTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000
(In Thousands)

Column A ColumnB ColumnC ColumnD ColumnE
Balance
at Balance
Beginning at
of End of

Period Additions Deductions Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts:

Year ended December 31, 2002 $8,043 $52,453 . $4,734 $55,762
Year ended December 31, 2001 $6,281 $ 2,345 $ 583 $ 8,043
Year ended December 31, 2000 $7,037 $ 1,195 $1,951 $ 6,281
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Supplementary Financial Information

See note 11 to the accompanying financial statements above.

Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following table sets forth certain selected consolidated financial data and should be read in conjunction
with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto and
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” appearing elsewhere
herein. This selected consolidated financial data has been derived from the audited Consolidated Financial

Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Statement of operations data:
Revenues:
Net investment income
Net realized capital gains

Costs and expenses:
General and administrative expenses
Operating income (loss)

Interest expense and other

Loss before income taxes and discontinued
operations

Income tax expense (benefit)

Loss from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax

Net income (loss)

Income (loss) per share:
Basic and dituted:
Loss from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income (loss)

01-480136.3

Years Ended December 31.
2002 (1) 2001 (1) 2000 (1) 1999 (1) 1998 (1)
(in thousands, except per share data)
587 1,940 2,386 902 679
- 545 - - -

587 2485 2,386 902 679

1,433 1,061 1.919 4.592 3.502
(846) 1.424 467 (3.690) (2.823)
(8,688) _ (8.682) (8.677) (9.058) (8.994)
(9,534) (7,258) (8,210) (12,748) (11,817)
5.993 (2,540} (2,933) (4.147) (3.904)
(15,527 (4,718) (5,277) (8,601) (7,913)
(194.191) (4.351) (23.572) (27.357) 13.449
$(209.718) § (9.069) $(28.849) $(35958) §_ 5.536
F @08 § (033 $ ©3 $ 060 § (053

(13.56) (0.30) (1.65) (1.92) 0.91
(14.65) (0.63) (2.02) (2.52) 0.37
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December 31
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(in thousands)

Balance sheet data:

Investments $ 3,095 $ 39,552 $ 302,103 $ 387,875 $471,558
Investments - discontinued operations 136,387 172,813 42,180 35,743 17,839
Total assets 403,592 959,832 963,982 1,278,312 1,092,943
Borrowings and term debt - - - - 15,000

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable

Preferred Securities of AICI Capital Trust,
holding solely Junior Subordinated

Debentures of the Company 94,875 94,875 94,875 94,875 94,875
Losses and loss adjustment expense
reserves - discontinued operations 295,121 597,392 617,891 781,377 524,744
Unearned premiums - discontinued operations 232 23,740 34,772 127,938 162,037
Stockholders' equity (53,864) 155,275 160,481 180,958 236,154
Other data:
Statutory Surplus (Deficit) of
Insurance Companies (2) (75,007) 129,131 140,248 158,551 236,041

(1) For a discussion of the Company's discontinued business, see "Business-Business Segments” and for a discussion of the
accounting treatment of the Company's MPCI business, see "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations-General.”

(2) Statutory data has been derived from the separate financial statements of the Company's insurance companies prepared in
accordance with SAP. The statutory deficit at December 31, 2002 relates only to AIC, the Company's only consolidated
insurance company. The statutory deficit at December 31, 2002 was significantly impacted by the non-admission of
pledged investments totaling approximately $89.9 million, under statutory accounting principles.

Industry Segments

The Company has historically been an agricultural risk management company providing comprehensive
insurance products (“Agricultural Segment”) and a provider of property and casualty insurance (“Property and
Casualty Segment”). Due to the financial condition of the Company and regulatory restrictions placed on the
Company in the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company neither intends nor has the ability to continue its operations in
the Agricultural Segment or the Property and Casualty Segment. As such, all operations in these segments have
been presented as discontinued operations for financial statement purposes.

The principal lines of the Company's Agricultural Segment were MPCI, supplemental coverages and
named peril insurance. The Company’s Property and Casualty Segment primarily consisted of general liability,

commercial property, commercial casualty, inland marine and workers’ compensation coverages.

Gross premiums written, net premiums written and net premiums earned for the Agricultural and the
Property and Casualty Segments for the years ended December 31, are as follows:
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2002 2001 2000
(in thousands)
Gross premiums written:

Agricultural $ 293,784 $ 452,788 $ 298,432
Property and casualty 27,504 97,855 188,868
Total § 321,288 $§ 550,643 $ 487,300
Net premiums written;
Agricultural § 28,789 § 80,950 § 53,674
Property and casualty 7,123 8,948 83,407
Total § 35912 $ 89,898 § 137,081
Net premiums earned:
Agricultural $ 28,789 $ 80,950 § 53,674
Property and casualty 8,316 31,147 132,999
Total § 37,105 § 112,097 $§ 186,673

See also note 18 to the accompanying financial statements above.
Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

There have been no disagreements with the Company's independent accountants of the nature calling for
disclosure under Item 9 of Form 10-K.

MANAGEMENTS’ DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations of the Company and
its consolidated subsidiaries should be read in conjunction with the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements
and the notes thereto included elsewhere herein.

General

The Company historically has been an agricultural risk management company providing comprehensive
msurance products (“Agricultural Segment”) and a provider of property and casualty insurance (“Property and
Casualty Segment”). Due to the financial condition of the Company and regulatory restrictions placed on the
Company in the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company neither intends nor has the ability to continue its operations in
the Agricultural Segment or the Property and Casualty Segment. As such, all operations in these segments have
been presented as discontinued operations for financial statement purposes.

The principal lines of the Company’s Agricultural Segment were MPCI, supplemental coverages, and
named peril insurance. MPCI is a federally subsidized risk management program designed to encourage agricultural
producers to manage their risk through the purchase of insurance policies. MPCI provides the agricultural producers
with yield coverage for crop damage from substantially all natural perils. CRC is an extension of the MPCI program
that provides a producer of crops with varying levels of insurance protection against loss of revenues caused by
changes in crop prices, low yields, or a combination of the two. As used herein, the term MPCI includes CRC,
unless the context indicates otherwise.

Certain characteristics of the Company’s crop business may affect comparisons, including: (1) the seasonal
nature of the business whereby profits or losses are generally recognized predormnately in the third or fourth quarter
of the year; (ii) the nature of crop business whereby losses are known within a one year period; and (iii) the limited
amount of investment income associated with crop business. In addition, cash flows from such business differ from
cash flows from certain more traditional lines. The Company’s Agricultural Segment produced more volatility in
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the operating results on a quarter-to-quarter or year-to-year basis than has historically been the case due to the
seasonal and short-term nature of the Company’s crop business, as well as the impact on the crop business of
weather and other natural perils.

In its Agricultural Segment, the Company completed the acquisition of substantially all crop insurance
assets and the assumption of certain crop insurance and reinsurance liabilities of Symons International Group, Inc.
and affiliates including IGF Insurance Company (collectively referred to as “IGF”) on June 6, 2001. See
“Acquisition of IGF Crop Insurance Assets.”

Many parts of the country experienced drought and abnormal growing conditions that significantly
impacted the amount of losses under 2002 MPCI policies issued by the Company. These MPCI losses impact the
Company'’s share of profit it receives from or loss it pays to the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation (“FCIC”) under
the profit sharing formula established by law and administered by the Risk Management Agency. Because of the
extraordinary reported and expected volume and severity of crop insurance claims in 2002, the Company recorded a
negative 1.5% profit share on a retained pool of approximately $418.2 million and recognized MPCI reinsurance
costs and underwriting expenses through December 31, 2002 of approximately $79.6 million. Therefore the
Company recorded a loss from crop insurance underwriting and operation for the year ended December 31, 2002 of
approximately $87.3 million. The negative 1.5% profit share in 2002 compares to an adjusted 2001 crop year profit
share of 16.2% on a retained pool of approximately $498.4 million, or approximately $80.9 million. See “Results of
Operations.”

On November 18, 2002 the Company announced that it signed a Non-Binding Letter of Intent setting forth
the preliminary terms for the Company’s potential sale of certain crop insurance assets to Rain and Hail L.L.C. and
ACE American Insurance Company (collectively “Rain and Hail”). On November 25, 2002 Rain and Hail
amnounced “termunation of further negotiations under the previously announced Non-Binding Letter of Intent
because RMA (USDA Risk Management Agency) would not allow the transaction as set forth in the terms of the
Non-Binding Letter of Intent.”

Subsequent to the RMA and Rain and Hail actions, the operations of the Agricultural Segment were
discontinued and American Growers Insurance Company (“AGIC”) was placed in rehabilitation by the District
Court of Lancaster County, Nebraska. In rehabilitation, AGIC and its subsidiaries ceased to be under the control of
the Company and are not included as consolidated subsidiaries of the Company at December 31, 2002. As the
Company’s equity interest in AGIC and its subsidiaries are negative, the Company has reflected its investment in
AGIC and its subsidiaries at fair market value of zero as the Company is no longer responsible for AGIC’s net
liabilities. AIC does have exposure under reinsurance agreements with AGIC. The Company does not expect to be
impacted by the discontinued operations of the Agricultural Segment in the future.

The Company announced several strategic decisions over the last several years which have significantly
impacted the Property and Casualty Segment. During 1999, the Company discontinued or reduced its underwriting
in several product lines of the Property and Casualty Segment business. In September 1999, the Company sold its
nonstandard automobile business, including Phoenix Indemnity Insurance Company. In the first quarter of 2000 the
Company transferred the renewal rights to all business previously produced and serviced by the Company’s
Scottsdale, Arizona office and its “long haul” trucking business. During 2001 the Company discontinued or sold all
remaining Property and Casualty Segment business. Additionally, as part of its strategy to exit the Property and
Casualty Segment business, the Company sold Acceptance Indemnity Insurance Company (“AIIC”) and Acceptance
Casualty Insurance Company (“ACIC”).

As of December 31, 2002 the only remaining consolidated insurance company of Acceptance Insurance
Companies Inc. (“AICI”) is Acceptance Insurance Company (“AIC”). The Nebraska Department of Insurance
Director (“Director”) entered an administrative. Order of Supervision with respect to AIC on December 20, 2002 and
AIC currently is operating pursuant to that Order. Under the Order of Supervision, AIC is required to pay all costs
incurred by the Supervisor, AIC may not accept or renew any insurance business and may not perform any activities
beyond those that are routine in the day-to-day conduct of its runoff business without prior approval of the Director
or Supervisor. The Director currently has the authority to increase regulatory control of AIC by requesting an
appropriate court to enter an Order of Rehabilitation or an Order of Liquidation, with or without a change in the
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financial condition of AIC. The Company believes increased regulatory control of AIC would have a significant
negative impact on the Company.

The Company continues to manage the run-off of discontinued and sold businesses. Based upon the above,
the Company expects the Property and Casualty Segment net premiums eamed in 2003 to be sigmficantly lower
than 2002 and be primarily comprised of adjustments related to audits and endorsements for policies expiring in
2002 and prior years.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are those that are important to the presentation of the Company’s financial
condition and results of operations and require the Company’s management to make significant estimates or exercise
significant judgment.

A critical accounting policy of the Company relates to the accounting treatment for MPCI business which
is different than more traditional property and casualty insurance lines. The Company issued and administered
MPCI policies, for which it received administrative fees, and the Company participated in a profit sharing
arrangement in which it received from the government a portion of the aggregate profit, or paid a portion of the
aggregate loss, with respect to the business it wrote. The Company’s share of profit or loss from its MPCI business
is determined after the crop season ends on the basis of a profit sharing formula established by law and the Risk
Management Agency (“RMA”). Due to the nature of several of the CRC products whereby results are based on the
market prices of various commodities in the fourth quarter, as well as yields, and the significance of CRC as a
percentage of MPCI, the Company historically has recorded its initial estimate of profit or loss for MPCI and related
products in the fourth quarter. Due to the significance of known and estimatible losses for the 2002 crop year, the
Company recorded its nitial estimate of loss for MPCI and related products in the third quarter of 2002. Any
changes in estimates typically occur during the following two to three quarters, after the claim adjustment process is
substantially complete. The Company receives its profit share in cash, with 60% of the amount in excess of 17.5%
of its MPCI Retention (as defined in the profit sharing agreement) in any year carried forward to future years, or it
must pay its share of losses. For statement of operations purposes, gross premiums written consist of the aggregate
amount of MPCI premiums paid by agricultural producers, and do not include any related federal premium
subsidies.  Additionally, any profit share earned by the Company, net of the cost of third party excess of loss
reinsurance, is shown as net premiums written, which equals net premiums earned for MPCI business; whereas, any
share of losses payable by the Company is charged to losses and loss adjustment expenses. MPCI premiums
received during the year which correspond to next year’s crop season are deferred until the next year. Insurance
underwriting expenses are presented net of administrative fees received from the RMA for reimbursement of costs
incurred by the Company.

The Company accrues liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses. This liability for policy
claims is established based on its review of individual claim cases and the estimated ultimate settlement amounts.
This liability also includes estimates of claims incurred but not reported based on Company and industry paid and
reported claim and settlement expense experience. Due to the inherent uncertainties in estimating this liability, the
actual amounts may differ materially from the recorded amounts. These differences that arise between the ultimate
liability for claims incurred and the liability established are reflected in the statement of operations in the period
such information becomes known.

Reinsurance recoverables on unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses are similarly subject to change of
estimations. In addition to factors noted above, estimates of reinsurance recoveries may prove uncollectible if the
reinsurer is unable or unwilling to meet its responsibilities under the reinsurance contracts. Reinsurance contracts do
not relieve the ceding company of its obligations to indemnify its own policyholders.

Under reinsurance agreements with previously owned insurance subsidiaries, the Company assumes
business, after cessions to outside reinsurers. While the amounts recoverable from these outside reinsurers are not
assets of the Company, the Company is contingently liable for any uncollectible amounts due from outside
reinsurers related to this business. The Company analyzes this contingent liability as part of its review of
reinsurance recoverable exposures. Any differences that arise between previously accrued amounts and actual
unrecoverable amounts are reflected in the statement of operations in the period such information becomes known.
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The Company has recorded a net deferred income tax asset to reflect the Company’s net operating loss
carryforwards and the tax impact of temporary differences between the carrying amounts for financial and tax
purposes. For tax purposes, the Company’s net operating loss carryforwards expire, if unused, beginning in 2019.
The realization of the net deferred tax asset is dependent upon the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable
income in future periods. In determining whether the net deferred tax asset will be realized, management is required
to estimate future earnings.and project reversal of temporary differences. Future effects from any changes in these
estimates, which may be material, are recorded in the period of the change.

The Company’s balance sheet included an asset for excess of cost over acquired net assets (“goodwill”) for
prior acquisitions accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. With the adoption of SFAS No. 142 on
January 1, 2002 goodwill was no longer amortized and in accordance with SFAS No. 142 the goodwill is tested for
impairment annually and between annual tests if an event occurs that would more likely than not reduce the fair
value of the reporting unit.

Forward-Looking Information

Except for the historical information contained herein, mafters discussed herein may constitute
forward-looking information within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such
forward-looking information reflects the Company's current best estimates regarding future operations, but, as these
are only estimates, actual results may differ materially from such estimates.

A variety of events, most of which are outside the control of the Company, cannot be accurately predicted
and may materially impact estimates of future operations. Important among such factors are changes in state and
federal regulations, changes in the reinsurance market, including the ability and willingness of reinsurers to pay
claims, changes in tax laws, financial market performance, changes in federal policies or court decisions affecting
coverages, changes in the rate of inflation, interest rates and general economic conditions.

The only consolidated insurance subsidiary of AICI at December 31, 2002, AIC, is regulated by the
Nebraska Department of Insurance (“NEDOI”). AIC is currently under supervision by the NEDOI. AIC reported
total statutory policyholders’ deficit of approximately $75.0 million at December 31, 2002. The Company’s
statutory equity was significantly impacted by the non-admission of pledged investments totaling approximately
$89.9 million, under statutory accounting principles. The Director currently has the authority to increase regulatory
control of AIC by requesting an appropriate court to enter an Order of Rehabilitation or an Order of Liquidation,
with or without a change in the financial condition of AIC. The Company believes increased regulatory control of
AIC would have a significant negative impact on the Company.

Additionally, there is significant uncertainty as to whether AIC will be able to meet its future cash flow
needs. A major portion of AIC’s investments are pledged to states and to acquirers of former Company affiliates
and AIC’s ability to meet its cash flow needs will be highly dependent upon AIC’s ability to get significant amounts
of pledged funds released. Additionally, AIC’s cash flows are significantly impacted by any changes in the
expected payout of insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses. AIC’s ability to meet its cash flow needs is also
dependent upon the timely recovery of reinsurance balances, including the favorable resolution of balances currently
in dispute. While based upon current expectations AIC would likely have the ability to meet its cash flow needs
through December 31, 2003, there can be no assurances considering the significant uncertainties that exist.

There is also significant uncertainty as to whether AICI will be able to meet its cash flow needs. AICI has
deferred interest payments on its Trust Preferred Securities, as permitted by the trust agreement and indenture, and
has disputed or denmied payments of certain other liabilities and commitments. While based upon current
expectations AICI would likely have the ability to meet its cash flow needs through December 31, 2003, there can
be no assurances considering the significant uncertainties that exist.

Forward-looking information set forth herein does not take into account any impact from the various

factors noted above which may affect future results. See “General” for additional information regarding these
events and factors.
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Results of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2002
Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2001

The Company’s net loss was approximately $209.7 million, or $14.65 per share, for the year ended
December 31, 2002 as compared to a net loss of approximately $9.1 million, or $0.63 per share, for the year ended
December 31, 2001. The increase in net loss was comprised of a $10.8 million increase in loss from continuing
operations and a $189.8 million increase in loss from discontinued operations, net of tax.

The increase mn the net loss from continuing operations was primarily related to a decrease in net
investment income and net realized gains and change in valuation allowance for deferred taxes. Net investment
income was impacted by a declining portfolio and a lower interest rate environment. During the year ended
December 31, 2002, the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income in future periods was significantly
impacted by results in its Agricultural Segment. Management concluded it is unlikely that the deferred tax asset will
be realized and recorded a valuation allowance related to continuing operations of $9.3 million as of December 31,
2002.

The increase in the net loss from discontinued operations, net of tax, during the year ended December 31,
2002 was primarily attributable to an increase in the underwriting loss in the Agricultural Segment, the expensing of
$27.5 million in current and future obligations under a multi-year reinsurance agreement, the impairment of $5.7
million of intangibles, the write-off of the excess of cost over acquired net assets of $30.0 million, the impairment of
property and equipment of $3.7 million, the establishment of a deferred income tax valuation allowance of $73.1
million and a decrease in net investment income and realized capital gains (losses). Partially offsetting these
increases was a decrease in the Property and Casualty Segment underwriting loss and the $4.0 million adjustment to
equity and investment interest in AGIC and subsidiaries related to adjusting the negative equity to fair market value
of zero as the Company is no longer responsible for AGIC’s net liabilities.

The underwriting loss from the Company’s Agricultural Segment was approximately $87.3 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002 compared to underwriting earnings of approximately $10.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2001.

The Company historically has recorded its initial estimate of profit or loss for MPCI and related products in
the fourth quarter. Any changes in such estimates typically occurred during the first two quarters of the following
year, after the claim adjustment process is substantially complete. Due to the significance of known and estimatible
losses for the 2002 crop year, the Company recorded its initial estimate of loss for MPCI and related products in the
third quarter of 2002. Accordingly, any changes in such estimates will typically occur during the following three
quarters, after the claim adjustment process is substantially complete.

The underwriting earnings or loss for the MPCI business is generally comprised of the FCIC profit share
net of the amounts ceded to private reinsurers, expenses in excess of MPCI reimbursements from the FCIC, and
amortization expense for non-competition agreements. Additionally, MPCI underwriting results include any
adjustments to prior year MPCI results.

MPCI Gross Premiums decreased from $698 million in 2001 to $580 million in 2002. The MPCI premium
volume decrease was primarily due to planned reductions in certain territories, decline related to the merging of the
Company’s book of business with the business acquired from IGF, generally lower base prices for several crops, and
a change in the distribution of business from CRC to Revenue Assurance — Harvest Price Option (“RA”). While the
Company had historically written a minimal amount of RA business, the Company experienced a substantial
increase in RA business due to certain RA policies that provide the same coverage as CRC at a lower premium.

Many parts of the country experienced drought and abnormal growing conditions that significantly
impacted the amount of losses under 2002 MPCI policies issued by the Company. The Company experienced
significant loss activity related to the crops of corn, soybeans and wheat in the states of Nebraska, Kansas, Colorado,
North Dakota, South Dakota, Ohio and Missouri. These MPCI losses impact the Company’s share of profit it
receives from or loss it pays to the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation (“FCIC”) under the profit sharing formula
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established by law and administered by the Risk Management Agency. Because of the extraordinary reported and
expected volume and severity of crop insurance claims in 2002, the Company recorded a negative 1.5% profit share
on a retained pool of approximately $418.2 million, or $6.3 million, and recognized MPCI reinsurance costs and
underwriting expenses of approximately $79.6 million. Therefore the Company recorded a loss from crop insurance
underwriting and operation for the year ended December 31, 2002 of approximately $87.3 million. The negative
1.5% profit share in 2002 compares to an adjusted 2001 crop year profit share of 16.2% on a retained pool of
approximately $498.4 million, or approximately $80.9 million.

The Company ceded approximately $65 million of its 2002 crop year MPCI Retained Premiums under
quota share agreements to private reinsurers participating in its overall crop reinsurance programs. The net exposure
was further reduced by excess of loss reinsurance purchased from private carriers with a total cost of approximately
$10.7 miltion for the 2002 crop year. Under the MPCI program, the Company retains the first 4.5% of loss under
the MPCI profit share calculation with excess of loss reinsurance providing protection above that percentage. From
4.5% to 35% of loss under the MPCI profit share calculation, the Company retains 10% of the exposure. Above
35%, the Company participates at varying levels. ‘

For the year ended December 31, 2002, the amount of direct and allocated expenses in excess of MPCI
reimbursements from the FCIC totaled approximately $61.5 million and non-competition expense totaled
approximately $2.5 million. Additionally, the Company expensed its current and future obligations under a multi-
year reinsurance agreement totaling $27.5 million as no future benefit will inur to the Company. During 2002, the
Company determined that the intangible asset related to non-competition agreements, approximately $5.7 million,
and the goodwill carried on the books of the Company at approximately $30.0 million were impaired and were
written down to zero.

During the year ended December 31, 2002 the estimated profit share for the 2001 crop year was
reestimated at $80.9 million on a MPCI retained pool of $498 .4 million, or 16.2% as compared to an estimated profit
share recorded at December 31, 2001 of $86.2 mullion on a MPCI retained pool of $499.4 million, or 17.3%. Of the
change in estimate, the first quarter 2002 results included $5.4 million of the decrease in estimated profit share
which was partially offset by a related reduction in private MPCI reinsurance costs totaling approximately $1.9
million. The primary factor impacting the estimated MPCI profit share was excessive rain in cotton producing areas
in the Southeastern United States, which delayed processing of the 2001 cotton harvest into 2002 and damaged the
cotton before it could be processed, combined with lower commodity prices for cotton.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income in
future periods was significantly impacted by results in its Agricultural Segment. Management concluded it is
unlikely that the deferred tax asset would be realized and recorded a valuation allowance of $73.1 million related to
discontinued operations as of December 31, 2002.

On November 18, 2002 the Company announced that it signed a Non-Binding Letter of Intent setting forth
the preliminary terms for the Company’s potential sale of certain crop insurance assets to Rain and Hail L.L.C. and
ACE American Insurance Company (collectively “Rain and Hail”). On November 25, 2002 Rain and Hail
announced ‘“termination of further negotiations under the previously announced Non-Binding Letter of Intent
because RMA (USDA Risk Management Agency) would not allow the transaction as set forth in the terms of the
Non-Binding Letter of Intent.”

Subsequent to the RMA and Rain and Hail actions, the operations of the Agricultural Segment were
discontinued and AGIC was placed in rehabilitation by the District Court of Lancaster County, Nebraska. In
rehabilitation, AGIC and its subsidiaries ceased to be under the control of the Company and are not included as
consolidated subsidiaries of the Company at December 31, 2002. As the Company’s equity interest in AGIC and its
subsidiaries are negative, the Company has reflected its investment in AGIC and its subsidiaries at fair market value
of zero as the Company is no longer responsible for AGIC’s net liabilities. The adjustment to equity and investment
interest in subsidiaries is comprised of the negative equity investment in AGIC and subsidiaries which was adjusted
to a fair market value of zero as the Company is no longer responsible for AGIC’s net labilities net of the
establishment of a one hundred percent allowance for the $20 million surplus note receivable AIC has from AGIC.
AIC does have exposure under reinsurance agreements with AGIC. The Company does not expect to be impacted
by the discontinued operations of the Agricultural Segment in the future.
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Additionally, the Company’s impairment of property and equipment represents the write-off of crop related
property and equipment assets net of expected proceeds. These items were assets of AIC but are not being utilized
by any operations of the companies in the consolidated group.

During 2001 the Company recorded an estimated profit share of $86.2 million on its MPCI retained pool of
approximately $499.4 million, or 17.3%. The Company ceded approximately $78 million of its 2001 crop year
MPCI Retained Premiums under quota share agreements to private reinsurers participating in its overall crop
reinsurance programs. Based upon the estimated profit share recorded in 2001, this reduced MPCI underwriting
earnings by approximately $12.7 million and was recorded as additional underwriting expenses. The net exposure
was further reduced by excess of loss reinsurance purchased from private carriers with a total cost of approximately
$22.4 million for the 2001 crop year.

For the year ended December 31, 2001 the amount of direct and allocated expenses in excess of MPCI
reimbursements from the FCIC totaled approximately $37.6 million. Additionally, non-competition and goodwill
amortization costs for the year ended December 31, 2001 totaled $2.7 million. The MPCI underwriting earnings for
2001 included approximately $1.9 million from partial reimbursement of research and development costs previously
associated with the development of the CRC product. This one-time reimbursement from the FCIC was recorded as
a reduction to underwriting expenses. The underwriting earnings for the year ended December 31, 2001 also
included negative adjustments of approximately $1.6 million related to 2000 crop year results. These adjustments
included a decrease in the estimated 2000 year MPCI profit share of approximately $4.8 million partially offset by
approximately $3.2 million in lower operating costs primarily comprised of a decrease in related reinsurance costs
and agency contingent commissions.

During the past few years, the Company discontinued or sold all remaining Property and Casualty Segment
business. In March 2001, the Company sold a significant portion of its property and casualty business to Insurance
Corporation of Hannover and in May 2001, the Company sold several of the remaining lines of business to McM
Corporation and to American Reliable Insurance Company (See “Sale of Subsidiaries and Property and Casualty
Segment Business and Related Guarantees”). Accordingly, the net premiums earned in the Property and Casualty
Segment decreased from approximately $31.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to $8.3 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002.

The Company’s Property and Casualty Segment had an underwriting loss of approximately $26.1 million
for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to an underwriting loss of approximately $34.0 million for 2001.
The results for the year ended December 31, 2002 included a reserve strengthening of approximately $21.1 million.
The reserve development for the year ended December 31, 2002 was comprised of approximately $20.3 million of
adverse reserve development attributable to the general liability and commercial multi-peril lines of business.

The Company’s Property and Casualty Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2001 included a
reserve strengthening of approximately $14.8 million. The reserve strengthening was concentrated primarily in the
general liability lines of business for accident years 1999 and prior. The Company recorded other adjustments in the
Property and Casualty Segment that contributed to the underwriting loss in 2001. These included severance costs of
approximately $1.3 million associated with the run-off of the Property and Casualty Segment business.
Additionally, ceded reinsurance premium for certain property insurance lines were below minimum levels
established in reinsurance contracts, requiring the Company to recognize a contractually established minimum
premium resulting in additional reinsurance costs of approximately $1.4 million.

While the Company has discontinued its Property and Casualty Segment business, its operating results may
continue to be significantly impacted by the Property and Casualty Segment. Significant factors that may impact
future results include the adequacy of the Company’s estimate of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, the
recoverability of the Company’s reinsurance recoverables and the recoverability of certain reinsurance recoverables
of previously owned subsidiaries for which the Company is contingently liable, and the ability to meet the cash flow
needs of AIC. See “Sale of Subsidiaries and Property and Casualty Segment Business and Related Guarantees” and
“Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

The Company’s net investment income related to discontinued operations declined from approximately
$14.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to approximately $6.8 million for the year ended December 31,
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2002. This decrease in investment income was primarily a result of lower interest yields due to the lower interest
rate environment coupled with a decline in the size of the investment portfolio. The Company’s net realized capital
gains were approximately $2.8 miltion for the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to net realized capital
losses of approximately $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. During the year ended December 31,
2002, net realized losses were impacted by approximately $1.5 million of other than temporary impairments of
common stock securities.

Year ended December 31, 2001
Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2000

The Company’s net loss decreased from $28.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 to a net loss
of $9.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2001. This reduction primarily related to a decrease in loss from
discontinued operations, net of tax, from $23.6 million at December 31, 2000 to $4.4 million at December 31, 2001.
The reduction in loss from discontinued operations was primarily a result of improved Agricultural Segment
underwriting earnings. Partially offsetting this improvement was a decrease in investment income and increased
underwriting losses in the Property and Casualty Segment from 2000 to 2001.

The underwriting earnings from the Company’s Agricultural Segment improved from a $22.6 million loss
in 2000 to $10.1 million in earnings in 2001. Within the Agricultural Segment, MPCI underwriting results
improved from a $7.0 million loss for the year ended December 31, 2000 to earnings of $11.0 million for the year
ended December 31, 2001. The underwriting loss related to crop hail, other named peril and supplemental coverages
decreased from $15.5 million in 2000 to $900,000 in 2001.

The underwriting eamings for the MPCI business is generally comprised of the FCIC profit share net of the
amounts ceded to private reinsurers, expenses in excess of MPCI reimbursements from the FCIC, and amortization
expense for non-competition agreements and goodwill. Additionally, MPCI underwriting earnings include any
adjustments to prior year MPCI results.

MPCI Gross Premiums increased from $375 million in 2000 to $698 million in 2001. The MPCI premium
volume increase in 2001 was primarily a result of the Company’s acquisition on June 6, 2001 of the crop insurance
business from Symons International Group, Inc. and affiliates including IGF Insurance Company (collectively
referred to as “IGF) which accounted for $269 million of 2001 MPCI Gross Premiums. During 2001 the Company
recorded an estimated profit share of $86.2 million on its MPCI retained pool of approximately $499.4 million, or
17.3%, while in 2000 the Company recorded an estimated profit share of $40.0 million on its MPCI retained pool of
approximately $232.0 million, or 17.2%. During 2001, the profit share relating to the 2000 crop year was
reestimated at $35.2 million, or 15.2% of the MPCI retained pool.

In addition to the FCIC reinsurance program, the Company utilizes third party reinsurance to manage
volatility in loss exposure. The Company ceded approximately $78 million of its 2001 crop year MPCI Retained
Premiums under quota share agreements to private reinsurers participating in its overall crop reinsurance programs.
Based upon the estimated profit share recorded in 2001, this reduced MPCI underwriting earnings by approximately
$12.7 million and was recorded as additional underwriting expenses. The net exposure was further reduced by
excess of loss reinsurance purchased from private carriers with a total cost of approximately $22.4 million for the
2001 crop year. The Company has future obligations under certain multi-year excess of loss and quota share
reinsurance agreements in its Agricultural Segment. The cost of the multi-year excess of loss coverage is $7.5
million per year through 2006.

For the year ended December 31, 2001 the amount of direct and allocated expenses in excess of MPCI
reimbursements from the FCIC totaled approximately $37.6 million. Additionally, non-competition and goodwill
amortization costs for the year ended December 31, 2001 totaled $2.7 million. The MPCI underwriting earnings for
2001 included approximately $1.9 million from partial reimbursement of research and development costs previously
associated with the development of the CRC product. This one-time reimbursement from the FCIC was recorded as
a reduction to underwriting expenses. The underwriting earnings for the year ended December 31, 2001 also
included negative adjustments of approximately $1.6 million related to 2000 crop year results. These adjustments
included a decrease in the estimated 2000 year MPCI profit share of approximately $4.8 million partially offset by
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approximately $3.2 million in lower operating costs primarily comprised of a decrease in related reinsurance costs
and agency contingent commissions.

Gross and net earned premiums for the Company’s crop hail, other named peril and supplemental
coverages (“non-MPCI”) increased from $59.1 million and $14.9 mallion, respectively, during the year ended
December 31, 2000 to $82.6 million and $21.6 million, respectively, during the year ended December 31, 2001.
Approximately $36.9 million and $3.8 million of the gross and net earned premiums, respectively, for 2001 relate to
the crop business acquired in the IGF transaction. The crop hail quota share cessions for 2001 included a 100%
quota share with an affiliate of IGF for the crop hail business acquired from IGF, specifically for all policies
effective prior to June 6, 2001. The 2001 crop year results on the Company’s non-MPCI business improved from
2000 primarily as a result of the improved loss ratio. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 the
Company’s crop year net loss ratios for non-MPCI were approximately 79.7% and 111.5%, respectively.

Additionally, the Company’s Agricultural Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2000 included
a $4.0 million charge related to the settlement of the class action suit by rice producers and $6.7 million in
underwriting charges related to loss development resulting from higher than expected payments on the settlement of
1999 CRCPlus losses. The 2000 results for the Agricultural Segment also included approximately $9.5 million in
underwriting earnings primarily related to an increase in the 1999 MPCI profit share.

During the past three years, the Company discontinued or sold all remaining Property and Casualty
Segment business. In March 2001, the Company sold a significant portion of its property and casualty business to
Insurance Corporation of Hannover and in May 2001, the Company sold several of the remaining lines of business
to McM Corporation and to American Reliable Insurance Company (See “Sale of Subsidiaries and Property and
Casualty Segment Business and Related Guarantees”. Accordingly, the net premiums earned in the Property and
Casualty Segment decreased from approximately $133.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 to $31.1
million for the year ended December 31, 2001.

The Company’s Property and Casualty Segment results for the year ended December 31, 2001 included a
reserve strengthening of approximately $14.8 million. The reserve strengthening was concentrated primarily in the
general liability lines of business for accident years 1999 and prior. The Company recorded other adjustments in the
Property and Casualty Segment that contributed to the underwriting loss in 2001. These included severance costs of
approximately $1.3 million associated with the run-off of the Property and Casualty Segment business.
Additionally, ceded reinsurance premium for certain property insurance lines were below minimum levels
established in reinsurance contracts, requiring the Company to recognize a contractually established minimum
premium resulting in additional reinsurance costs of approximately $1.4 million.

The Company’s net investment income included in discontinued operations declined from approximately
$22.3 mullion for the year ended December 31, 2000 to approximately $14.7 million for the year ended December
31, 2001. This decrease in investment income was primarily a result of a significantly lower interest rate
environment during 2001 coupled with a decline in the size of the investment portfolio.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company has included a discussion of the liquidity and capital resources requirement of the Company
and the Company’s insurance subsidiaries.

THE COMPANY - PARENT ONLY

As an insurance holding company, the AICI’s assets consist primarily of the equity interest in AIC, a
surplus note issued by AIC and investments held at the holding company level. The Company’s liquidity needs are
primarily to service debt and pay operating expenses.

At December 31, 2002 the Company has $3.1 million in cash and short-term investments. The Company

also holds a surplus note for $20 million issued by AIC, bearing interest at the rate of 9% per annum payable
quarterly. The Company does not expect to have access to any surplus note interest payments or dividend payments
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from AIC, as these payments would require Nebraska Department of Insurance (“NEDOI”) approval as AIC is
currently under the supervision of the NEDOL

During the first quarter of 2003, the Company sold its office building in Council Bluffs, Iowa. The net
proceeds included $100,000 cash and a note receivable totaling approximately $1.4 million.

In August 1997, AICI Capital Trust, a Delaware business trust organized by the Company (the “Issuer
Trust™) issued 3.795 million shares or $94.875 million aggregate liquidation amount of its 9% Preferred Securities
(liquidation amount 325 per Preferred Security). The Company owns all of the common securities (the “Common
Securities”) of the Issuer Trust. The Preferred Securities represent preferred undivided beneficial interests in the
Issuer Trust’s assets. The assets of the Issuer Trust consist solely of the Company’s 9% Junior Subordinated
Debentures due in 2027, which were issued in August 1997 in an amount equal to the total of the Preferred
Securities and the Common Securities.

‘Distributions on the Preferred Securities and Junior Subordinated Debentures are cumulative, accrue from
the date of issuance and are payable quarterly in arrears. The Junior Subordinated Debentures are subordinate and
Junior in right of payment to all senior indebtedness of the Company and are subject to certain events of default and
can be called at par value after September 30, 2002, all as described in the Junior Debenture Indenture. At
December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had Preferred Securities of $94.875 million outstanding at a weighted
average interest cost of 9.2%.

Cash payments for interest related to the Junior Subordinated Debentures were approximately $6.4 million,
$8.5 million and $8.5 million during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. Effective November 18,
2002, the Company elected to defer payment of interest on its Junior Subordinated Debentures, as permitted by the
trust agreement and indenture, beginning with the interest payment date on December 31, 2002 until not later than
September 30, 2007. The interest payments on the Preferred Securities will be deferred for a corresponding period.

There is significant uncertainty as to whether the Company will be able to meet its cash flow needs. As
noted above, the Company has deferred interest payments on its Trust Preferred Securities and additionally, the
Company has disputed or denied payment of certain other liabilities and commitments. While based upon current
expectations AICI would likely have the ability to meet its cash flow needs through December 31, 2003, there can
be no assurances considering the significant uncertainties that exist.

ACCEPTANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

The Company’s only consolidated insurance subsidiary at December 31, 2002 is AIC. The principal
liquidity needs of AIC are to fund losses and loss adjustment expense payments and operating expenses related to
the run-off of its operations. The available sources to fund these requirements are cash flows from the Company’s
investment activities, of which at December 31, 2002 approximately 83% and 33% of AIC’s fixed maturity
securities and short-term investments, respectively, are pledged to states and to acquirers of former Company
affiliates.

The Company’s investment portfolio is primarily comprised of fixed maturities and short-term investments.
At December 31, 2002, approximately $92 million of fixed maturity securities and short-term investments were
placed in a trust and pledged in order to secure the Company’s obligations under reinsurance agreements. The
agreements provide for the release of the pledged securities as the obligations under the reinsurance agreements
decrease. However, if the Company is unsuccessful in obtaining the release of pledged securities, the Company’s
liquidity would suffer a significant negative impact. See “Sale of Subsidiaries and Property and Casualty Segment
Business and Related Guarantees” for additional information. Additionally, as required by insurance regulatory
laws, certain fixed maturity securities with an estimated fair value of approximately $7.6 million at December 31,
2002 were deposited in trust with regulatory agencies.

There is significant uncertainty as to whether AIC will be able to meet its future cash flow needs. As noted

above, a major portion of AIC’s investments are pledged and AIC’s ability to meet its cash flow needs will be highly
dependent upon AIC’s ability to get significant amounts of pledged funds released. Additionally, AIC’s cash flows
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are significantly impacted by any changes in the expected payout of insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses.
AIC’s ability to meet its cash flow needs is also dependent upon the timely recovery of reinsurance balances,
including the favorable resolution of balances currently in dispute. While based upon current expectations AIC
would likely have the ability to meet its cash flow needs through December 31, 2003, there can be no assurances
considering the significant uncertainties that exist.

Changes in Financial Condition

The Company’s stockholders” equity decreased by approximately $209.1 million from December 31, 2001
to December 31, 2002. The principal component of this decrease was a net loss of $209.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2002.

Consolidated Cash Flows

Cash used by operating activities was $32.3 million during the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to
positive cash flows from operating activities of $13.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2001. The Company
expects negative cash flows from operating activities as the Company runs off its operations. See ‘“The Parent —
Company Only” and “Acceptance Insurance Company” regarding uncertainties of the Company to meet its ongoing
cash flow needs.

Inflation

The Company does not believe that inflation has had a material impact on its financial condition or the
results of operations.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk

The Company’s balance sheet includes a significant amount of assets and liabilities whose fair value are
subject to market risk. Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market interest rates or prices.
The Company currently has interest rate risk as it relates to its fixed maturity securities and equity price risk as it
relates to its marketable equity securities. The Company’s market risk sensitive instruments are entered into for
purposes other than trading.

At December 31, 2002 and 2001 the Company had $114.7 million and $91.0 million, respectively, of fixed
maturity investments that were subject to market risk. At December 31, 2002 and 2001 the Company had $7.3
million and $5.1 million, respectively, of marketable equity securities that were subject to market risk. The
Company’s investment strategy is to manage the duration of the portfolio relative to the duration of the liabilities
while managing interest rate risk.

The Company uses two models to analyze the sensitivity of its market risk assets. For its fixed maturity
securities, the Company uses duration modeling to calculate changes in fair value. For its marketable equity
securities, the Company uses a hypothetical 20% decrease in the fair value of these securities. Actual results may
differ from the hypothetical results assumed in this disclosure due to possible actions taken by management to
mitigate adverse changes in fair value and because fair values of securities may be affected by credit concerns of the
issuer, prepayment speeds, liquidity of the security and other general market conditions. The sensitivity analysis
duration mode! used by the Company produces a loss in fair value of $1.6 million and $1.0 million on its fixed
maturity securities as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, based on a 100 basis point increase in interest
rates. The hypothetical 20% decrease in fair value of the Company’s marketable equity securities produces a loss in
fair value of $1.5 million and $1.0 million as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Acquisition of IGF Crop Insurance Assets

On June 6, 2001 the Company completed the acquisition of substantially all crop insurance assets and the
assumption of certain crop insurance and reinsurance liabilities of Symons International Group, Inc. and affiliates
including IGF Insurance Company (collectively referred to as “IGF”). The Company paid approximately $27.4
million at closing and agreed to make deferred payments of up to an additional $9.0 million, which included
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amounts for non-competition agreements, prospective reinsurance agreements, and property and equipment.
Additionally, the Company reimbursed IGF for certain costs related to the 2001 crop season. The Company funded
the acquisition with internally generated resources, including proceeds from the sale of certain property and casualty
assets. During 2000, IGF’s gross crop insurance premiums, including MPCI subsidies, totaled approximately $241
million and the Company’s gross crop insurance premiums for the same period totaled approximately $434 million.

The acquisition was accounted for by the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the statements
of operations include the acquired crop results beginning June 6, 2001. The assets acquired and recognition of
liabilities directly related to the acquisition of $34.2 million and $6.8 million, respectively, were recorded at
estimated fair values as determined by the Company’s management. The Company’s purchase price allocation
included $18.3 million of goodwill and $10.1 million of intangible assets. The assets acquired and recognition of
liabilities directly related to the acquisition and the allocation of the purchase price was revised in the second quarter
of 2002 based upon final determination of fair values. During 2002, it was determined that the intangible asset
related to non-competition agreements and the goodwill carried on the books of the Company are impaired.
Accordingly, the Company wrote down these assets to zero.

Sale of Subsidiaries and Property and Casualty
Segment Business and Related Guarantees

The Company sold its wholly owned insurance subsidiary, Redland Insurance Company (“Redland”), to
Clarendon National Insurance Company (“Clarendon”) effective as of July 1, 2000. The sale was a cash transaction
of approximately $10.9 million based upon the market value of Redland after the divestiture of various assets,
including the Redland subsidiaries, to a wholly owned subsidiary of AICI. The transaction included the
appointment of other Company subsidiaries as a producer and administrator for the business the Company wrote
through Clarendon and Redland. The Company also reinsures certain portions of the business written by Clarendon
and Redland. At December 31, 2002, approximately $76.7 million of fixed maturities available-for-sale and $3.6
million of short-term investments were placed in a trust and pledged to Clarendon to secure the Company’s
obligations under reinsurance agreements. Under these reinsurance agreements, the Company assumes business
from Clarendon and Redland after cessions to outside reinsurers (“Clarendon Reinsurers”). The Company is
contingently liable for any uncollectible amounts due from Clarendon Reinsurers related to this business. At
December 31, 2002, Clarendon and Redland reinsurance recoverables from Clarendon Reinsurers, which are not
included on the balance sheet of the Company, totaled approximately $118 million.

The amounts pledged to Clarendon were used to secure the issuance of a $20.6 million Redland letter of
credit to the California Department of Insurance related to bond requirements resulting from the Company’s
workers’ compensation business written on Redland paper (“Bond Requirements™).

In March 2003, the Company and Clarendon agreed to a Master Collateral Agreement (“MCA™) which
supercedes previous agreements with respect to the minimum pledged assets to be included in the trust, the
methodology for releasing these pledged assets from the trust and use of the trust account for collateral for the
issuance of letters of credit to the California Department of Insurance. Subsequent to the signing of the MCA,
approximately $20 million of pledged assets were released from the trust account. Additionally, the Company has
agreed to take whatever action may be reasonably necessary to permit Clarendon, in accordance with the MCA, to
increase the Redland letter of credit amount by approximately $29 million.

In general, the minimum amount to be included in the trust account is based upon the greater of 1) certain
percentages of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves assumed by the Company from Clarendon and Redland
and reinsurance recoverables from Clarendon Reinsurers for which the Company is contingently liable or 2) 70% of
the Bond Requirements.

In March 2001, the Company sold a significant portion of its Property and Casualty Segment business to
Insurance Corporation of Hannover (“ICH”). The terms of the agreement included the sale of selected lines of
business, a reinsurance treaty whereby the unearned premium and any additional premiums for these selected lines
would be reinsured by ICH, and the transfer of certain employees to ICH. Additionally, the Company’s right to
repurchase Redland under the agreement between the Company and Clarendon, an affiliate of ICH, was waived.
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As of July 1, 2001, the Company sold two wholly owned insurance companies to McM Corporation, a
Raleigh, North Carolina based insurance holding company (“McM”). The two companies, Acceptance Indemnity
Insurance Company (“AlIC”) and Acceptance Casualty Insurance Company (“ACIC”), underwrote primarily
Property and Casualty Segment insurance. The sale was a cash transaction of approximately $20.6 million that
resulted in a realized gain in the third quarter of 200! of approximately $375,000. The Company also reinsures
certain portions of the business written by AIIC and ACIC. As of December 31, 2002 approximately $11.5 million
of fixed maturities available-for-sale and $130,000 of short-term investments were placed in a trust and pledged to
McM to secure the Company’s net obligations under the reinsurance agreements. Under these reinsurance
agreements, the Company assumes business from AIIC and ACIC after cessions to outside reinsurers (“AIIC
Reinsurers”). The Company is contingently liable for any uncollectible amounts due from AIIC Reinsurers related .
to this business. At December 31, 2002, AIIC and ACIC reinsurance recoverables from AIIC Reinsurers, which are
not included on the balance sheet of the Company, totaled approximately $40 million.

In addition, effective May 1, 2001, McM purchased a selected portfolio of the Company’s Property and
Casualty Segment insurance programs. Also effective May 1, 2001, the Company sold its Farm and Ranch and
Flood insurance programs to American Reliable Insurance Company. The terms of these agreements included the
sale of these selected lines of business, a reinsurance treaty whereby the unearned premium and any additional
premiums for these selected lines would be reinsured by the buyers, and the transfer of certain employees to the
buyers.

As of May 1, 2001 the Company engaged Berkley Risk Administrators Company (“BRAC”) to manage the
adjustment and completion of all remaining Property and Casualty Segment claims. BRAC has employed certain
persons previously employed by the Company.

As a result of the Company’s strategy to exit its Property and Casualty Segment business and based upon
estimated future discounted cash flows, the Company concluded that the excess of cost over acquired net assets was
partially impaired by approximately $9.9 million. As such, the Company recorded a $9.9 million charge for the
write-off of excess of cost over acquired net assets in the fourth quarter of 2000.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Information relating to this item is set forth under the caption “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure
About Market Risk” in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation
above.

BUSINESS

The Company has historically been an agricultural risk management company providing comprehensive
insurance products (“Agricultural Segment”) and a provider of property and casualty insurance (“Property and
Casualty Segment”). Due to the financial condition of the Company and regulatory restrictions placed on the
Company in the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company neither intends nor has the ability to continue its operations in
the Agricultural Segment or the Property and Casualty Segment (See “Business Segments™). As such, all operations

in these segments have been presented as discontinued operations for financial statement purposes.

The Company’s current business strategy can be summarized as follows:
® minimize payments of losses and loss adjustment expenses;
¢ cffectively manage the collection of reinsurance balances;
® maintain adequate liquidity to meet cash needs;

® reduce expenses required to manage the run-off of the Property and Casualty Segment
operations; and
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® preserve and, if possible, enhance Company assets.

Unless these current short-term strategies are successful, the Company will have no ability to implement
any longer term options. Therefore, the total focus is on successfully accomplishing the above short-term strategies.

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
See “Proposal 1-Election of Directors” and “Executive Officers” in the accompanying proxy statement.
MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
On November 20, 2002, the common stock began trading on the OTC Bulletin Board under the trading
symbol “AICI”. Previously, the Common Stock was listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE").

The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices per share of Common Stock for the fiscal quarters
indicated.

High Low

Year ended December 31, 2002

Fourth quarter $ 2.31 § 0.01

Third quarter 4.12 1.90

Second quarter 5.70 3.90

First quarter 5.71 4.80
Year ended December 31, 2001

Fourth quarter 5.35 4.65

Third quarter : ‘ 6.05 4.65

Second quarter 5.64 3.70

First quarter 5.63 3.87

As of March 28, 2003, there were approximately 873 holders of record of the Common Stock.

The Company has not paid cash dividends to its shareholders during the periods indicated above and does
not anticipate that it will pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

FORM 10-K

See “Annual Report and Form 10-K” in the accompanying proxy statement for instructions on obtaining a
copy of the Company’s Form 10-K.

01-480136.3 A-50



